City of Kingsville, Texas

AGENDA
CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, APRIL 27, 2015
REGULAR MEETING

HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION CHAMBERS
CITY HALL/200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE
6:00 P.M

[. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law %
Regular Meeting — March 8, 2015
Regular Meeting — April 13, 2015 Courtney Alvarez

Interim City Manager

APPROVED BY:

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’

1. Public Hearing regarding request for an alcohol

variance for a Private Club Exemption Certificate Permit for the establishment known as
The American Legion Post 99 located at 2502 E. Kenedy Ave., Kingsville, Texas.
(Director of Planning & Development Services).

2. Public Hearing for an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by granting a special
use permit for a display area for retail of portable storage sheds, carports, parking of
rental trailers, trucks, and U-Haul equipment located at Southmore AC, Lot PT 172, PT
185-193 also known as 714 E. Ailsie, Kingsville, Texas. (Director of Planning &
Development Services).

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.” (City Manager’s Staff Report Attached).

‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all commitiee
assignments which may include, but is not fimited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code
Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department ~ Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Page 1of4

AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
APRIL 27, 2015



Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda ltems.®

V.

VL.

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequence after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this poinf the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2014-2015
Fund 091-General Fund Capital Projects budget to transfer funds from 6™ Street Tree
project to Parks Department for Park improvements. (Director of Finance).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2014-2015
Fund 051-Utility Fund - Fund Balance for South Wastewater Treatment Plant repairs.
(Director of Finance).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2014-2015
Fund 091-General Fund Capital Projects budget to transfer four capital projects back to
general fund. (Director of Finance).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by
changing the zoning map in reference to 1.44 acres, Lots 1-9, Block 1, Eva Subdivision,
known as 1100 East Kenedy and Lots 1-3, Block 2, Clyde Subdivision, known as 1116
East Lott from R2- Two Family Residential District to RP2- Planned Two Family
Residential District, amending the Comprehensive plan to account for any deviations from
the existing comprehensive plan, Isaac & Norma Torres owners. (Director of Planning and
Development Services).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

5. Consider request for an alcohol variance for a Private Club Exemption Certificate
Permit for the establishment known as The American Legion Post 99 located at 2502 E.
Kenedy Ave, Kingsville, Texas. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

6. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by granting a
special use permit for a display area for retail (sale and rental) of portable storage sheds,
carports, parking of rental trailers, trucks, and U-Haul equipment located at Southmore

Page 2 of 4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
APRIL 27, 2015



AC, Lot PT 172, PT 185-193 also known as 714 E. Ailsie, Kingsville, Texas. (Director of
Planning & Development Services).

7. Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to enter into an agreement between the
Greater Kingsville Area Economic Development Council and the City of Kingsville.
(Interim City Manager).

8. Consider authorizing City participation in the 2015 Cinco de Mayo Celebration set for
Saturday, May 9" in the 200 block of East Richard Avenue. (Downtown Manager).

9. Consider the Parks & Recreation Department’s summer recreation program for 2015,
(Parks & Recreation Manager).

10. Discuss the National Kids to Parks Day initiative set for Saturday, May 16" at Dick
Kleberg Park playground. (Parks & Recreation Manager).

11. Discuss a marketing plan for billboards by the Tourism Department. (Tourism
Director).

Vil. Adjournment.

™ No person’s comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

% No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

3 Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

% ltems being considered by the Commission for action except citizens comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without & affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers is wheelchair accessible and
accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive
services must be made 48 hours pricr to this meeting. Please contact the City
Secretary's office at 361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail
mvalenzrelafeoityofkingsville.com for further information. Braille Is Not Available.
The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn intoc execuntive session at any time
during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as
autheorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071 {Consultation with Attorney) ,
551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073 Deliberations about Gifts and
Donationsg), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 {(Daeliberatiens about Security
Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities: Competitive Matters), and 551-0B7
(Economic Development) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the
bulletin board in the City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place
convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted
on the following date and time:

April_24, 2015 at 11:00 AM. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours
proceeding the schedule time of said meeting.

Mary Valengela, TRMC% y Secretary

City of Kingsville, Texas

Paga3of4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISS10N
APRIL 27, 2015




This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary's Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 4 of 4
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
APRIL 27, 2015



MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



MARCH 9, 2015

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, MARCH 9, 2015 IN THE HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION
CHAMBERS 200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE AT 6:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam Fugate, Mayor

Dianne Leubert, Commissioner
Noel Pena, Commissioner

CITY COMMISSION ABSENT:
Al Garcia, Commissioner
Arturo Pecos, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Courtney Alvarez, Interim City Manager/City Attorney
Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

David Mason, Purchasing/IT Director

Tony Verdin, Systems Specialist

Deborah Balli, Finance Director

Tom Ginter, Director of Planning & Development Services
Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director

Willie Vera, Task Force Commander

Cynthia Martin, Downtown Manager

Susan lvy, Parks & Recreation Manager

Charlie Cardenas, Public Works Director/City Engineer
Bill Donnell, Asst. Public Works Director/Golf Course Manager
Joey Reed, Fire Chief

Jennifer Bernal, Community Appearance Supervisor

I. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING

Mayor Fugate called the meeting to order in the Robert H. Alcorn Commission Chamber at 6:00
p.m. and announced quorum with three Commission members present. Commissioner Garcia
and Commissioner Pecos out attending the National League of Cities Conference.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — (Mayor Fugate)

The invocation was delivered by Courtney Alvarez, Interim City Manager/City Attorney, followed
by the Pledge of Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law
Regular Meeting — February 23, 2015

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve the minutes as presented, seconded by
Commissioner Leubert. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Leubert, Pena, Fugate voting “FOR”".

Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."
1. Public hearing regarding condemnation proceeding for structures located at
1247 E. King, Kingsville, Texas. (Director of Planning & Development Services).
Mayor Fugate announced and opened this public hearing at 6:04 p.m.

Page 1 of 12 - MARCH 9, 2015




Mr. Tom Ginter, Director of Planning & Development Services, reported that this
property has been without water services since November, 2012. Back in July 31, 2014,
the property owner was given a 90 day extension which would allow the property owner
to make all necessary repairs. As of October 31, 2014 no permits have been pulled or
work been done to the structure.

Mayor Fugate-announced that this is a public hearing and if anyone would like to speak
on behalf of this item may do so with a five minute time limit.

No comments were made.
Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 6:08 p.m.

2. Public hearing reqarding condemnation proceeding for structures located at
408 E. Nettie, Kingsville, Texas. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Mayor Fugate announced and opened this public hearing at 6:06 p.m.

Mr. Ginter reported that this property has been without water services since January
2010. Mr. Ginter stated that all comment codes which are descriptive of this property
have been noted. No extensions to this property have been given.

Mayor Fugate commented that the common thing about these properties is that they
have been abandoned by the property owners.

Commissioner Leubert commented that property taxes have not been paid since 2007.

Mayor Fugate announced that this is a public hearing and if anyone would like to speak
on behalf of this item may do so with a five minute time limit.

No comments were made.
Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 6:08 p.m.

3. Public hearing regarding condemnation proceeding for structures located at
508 $. 2"

. Kingsville, Texas. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Mayor Fugate announced and opened this public hearing at 6:08 p.m.

The following was quoted from the audio recording that was taken from during this
meeting.

Mr. Ginter reported that this property has been without water services since August,
2004. The typical comment codes which are descriptive of this property have been
noted. No extensions to this property have been given.

Mayor Fugate asked when the last time the taxes were paid for this property.

Mr. Ginter responded that he did not have this information at this time.

Mayor Fugate announced that this is a public hearing and if anyone would like to speak
on behalf of this item may do so with a five minute time limit.

Mrs. Betty Wilson Carter, 829 S. 24" Street. Mrs. Carter stated that she use to reside at
508 S. 2™ when there used to be a house, but has since been demolished which
caused plumbing problems to the Barber Shop structure. Carter stated that this is the
only structure that is left for the black/industrial district to which there isn't much left of
this community. Mrs. Carter commented that this structure needs to be saved as it is part
of the black history of this town. Mrs. Carter further stated that taxes are paid up to date
on this property. She further stated that the individual who owned this property was
Charles Andrews, who worked in this community with Otis West, Dr. Risner, and several
oiher individuais such as Clyde Allen who recognized the segregation of all that was
Page 2 0f 12 - MARCH 9, 2015



going on in Kingsville. She further commented that a lot of individuals are sitting here
today and enjoying the benefits of black and white together. Carter stated that this was
the time and period of history that she came through that didn’t allow them to enter any
establishment that was considered white. She further commented that while some of
them were not able to bleach their hair and not use their native language in order to
pass. Carter then stated that she wiil stand in front of the Commission to try and get this
building restored.

Mayor Fugate asked Mrs. Alvarez if the Commission is allowed to ask any questions
during public hearing. Mrs. Alvarez responded that questions can be asked during the
action item.

Mr. Leotis Carter, 692 W. Warren. Mr. Carter stated that he knew of the Andrew’s
building as his mother lived in this house. He stated that he purchased the property to
restore it. He further commented that he did the best that he could to get an engineer to
do the drawing. When the drawings were drawn up, he submitted the drawings to the
previous engineer. Carter further stated that the garage has been repaired but had
issues with the previous building inspector, Abel, although he repaired the garage, not
as much, but repaired the roof. He couldn't do the rest of the building because he was
not allowed to adopt-a-truck due to not having water services for the property. Carter
further stated that he then decided to get the property across the street to which he
purchased which used to be a cleaners. He stated that he had worked at this cleaner's
every day and was able to place a fence and moved stuff into the property that he had in
his own backyard so that he wouldn’t get in trouble with the Beautify of Kingsville. He
further stated that he made sure the structure did not have any leaks before purchasing
the property to which he made the city aware of. The wiring was done by the previous
owner to which Mr. Carter spoke to staff in the City that informed him that he would not
be able to get electric services. Mr. Carter stated that his goal was to get electricity
turned on so that he could do repairs and be able to have light going across the street in
case he had to work at night. Mr. Carter commented that his goal is to beautify Kingsville
on the West Side. Carter stated that he does have rent property to which he put rent
stuff in it now. He further stated that he was told that this was not allowed and would
have to have a C2 business in order to receive electricity services. Mr. Carter stated that
he has been getting the run around from staff which makes him upset because he wants
for people to come into Kingsville to live. He further commented that he has resided in
Kingsville for 40 years and has not seen any improvements on the West Side. He stated
that the only thing that has been improved is a Park that is located on the West Side. He
commented that he is only working to save this structure as his family does not want to
get involved with the issue, but rather sue the City.

Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 6:14 p.m.

4. Public hearing regarding condemnation proceeding for structures located at
525 W. Lott, Kingsville, Texas. {Director of Planning & Development Services).

Mayor Fugate announced and opened this public hearing at 6:14 p.m.

Mr. Ginter reporied that this property has had no water services since October, 2008. All
comment codes that are equivalent with this property have been noted. No extensions
have been given to this property.

Commissioner Leubert commented that the taxes due by April 2015 is $9,515.00, to
which has unpaid taxes since 2008.

Page 3 of 12 - MARCH 9, 2015



Mayor Fugate announced that this is a public hearing and if anyone would like to speak
on behalf of this item may do so with a five minute time limit.

No comments made.
Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 6:186 p.m.

5. Public hearing regarding condemnation proceeding for structures located at
128 W. Ave. A., Kingsville, Texas. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Mayor Fugate announced and opened this public hearing at 6:16 p.m.

Mr. Ginter reported that this property has had no water service since July, 2007.

Commissioner Leubert commented that this property is years behind in taxes.

Mayor Fugate announced that this is a public hearing and if anyone would like to speak
on behalf of this item may do so with a five minute time iimit.

No comments made.
Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 6:17 p.m.

6. Public hearing regarding condemnation proceeding for structures located at
1029 N. 9™ Kingsville, Texas. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Mayor Fugate announced and opened this public hearing at 6:17 p.m.
Mr. Ginter reported that this property has had no water services since November, 2008.

Mayor Fugate asked if staff has had any contact with the property owner. Mr. Ginter
responded that staff has not received any contact from the property owner.

Commissioner Leubert commented that this property owes taxes for 2014 in the amount
of $213.

Mayor Fugate announced that this is a public hearing and if anyone would like to speak
on behalf of this item may do so with a five minute time limit.

No comments made.
Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 6:18 p.m.
Il. Reports from Commission & Staff.” (City Manager’s Staff Report Attached).

‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will reporf/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Heailth Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code
Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates; Park Services - grani(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

Page 4 of 12 - MARCH 9, 2015



Mrs. Alvarez, Interim City Manager/City Attorney, reported that due to heavy rains, the
Landfill had to be closed to citizens due muddy roads. Also, the Parks Department
closed Dick Kleberg Park at 5:00 p.m. due to the flooding in the fields. Mrs. Alvarez
further reported that Susan lvy has been working with the Texas A&M Agriculture Office
and Keep Kingsville Beautiful for a Spring Break Activity on Tuesday, March 17, 2015 at
Dick Kleberg Park, with activities, games, and crafts from 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. and at
7:30 p.m., they will be showing the movie Big Hero 6. Mrs. Alvarez further reminded the
Commission that there are some school districts that are having Spring Break this week,
so we want to remind the citizens to drive extra careful for the next two weeks, as kids
will be out on Spring Break. Alvarez reported that the Warrant Roundup continues this
week with active enforcement and advice people that if they have any pending matters
with Municipal Court they may want to contact the office and get this resolved. Alvarez
also reported that she attended the Commissicners Court Meeting today, where city staff
participated in a presentation on behalf of the EDC and would like to thank all those who
participated in this presentation. Mrs. Alvarez reported that the next scheduled City
Commission meeting is for Monday, March 23, 2015 with deadline for agenda items on
Friday, March 13, 2015 as well as staff report information.

Commissioner Leubert thanked the Community for their support to the first held Farmer’s
Market which was a big success.

Commissioner Pena stated that after attending a Kenedy County Commissioner's Court
meeting, he was asked if the City could reinstate some cooperation in terms of animal
control in Kenedy County.

Hl. Public Comment on Agenda Items.

V.

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Mrs. Beity Wilson Carter, 829 S. 24™ Street, commented that she feels that after living
here all her life, she wouid like to improve all areas of Kingsville. Mrs. Wilson further
commented that potholes are causing serious damages to citizens vehicles and would like
1o see the Cily better repair these streets.

Consent Agenda

Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, andfor it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. Alf items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequence after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items wilf be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on alf motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Page 5 of 12 - MARCH 9, 2015



Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve the consent agenda as presented,
seconded by Commissioner Leubert. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Pena, Leubert, Fugate voting “FOR”.

1. Motion to approve resolution authorizing the release of Chapter 59 Funds of the
Kingsville Police D_egartment for donation to the Boy Scouts of America for Drug Drug

Abuse Prevention Programs. (Chief of Police}.

2. Motion to approve the appointment of Mr. Daniel Burt to the Historical
Development Board for a three {3) year term. {Downtown Manager).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

3. Consider condemnation of structures located at 1247 E. King, Kingsville, Texas.
(Director of Planning & Development Services).

Commissioner Pena stated that after speaking with Mrs. Margarita Ambriz who has
provided a letter to him stating that she has sought help for repairs to the roof at this
location. She will purchase all necessary materials for this repair. Pena further stated that
according to the letter from Mrs. Ambriz, all delinquent taxes have been paid and is
requesting additional time to secure the individuals and materials for the repairs.

Mayor Fugate asked how much time Mrs. Ambriz is requesting.
Mrs. Ambriz stated that she would need an additional six months to make the repairs.
Mayor Fugate asked what the condition of the house was like.

Mrs. Ambriz stated that the interior of the structure is ok except the living room. She further
stated that she has spoken with Delma Rios who knows individuals who can assist Mrs.
Ambriz with the repairs.

Mayor Fugaite commented that with this property being on a major thoroughfare, visitors
that come into Kingsville to visit drive through King Street which makes it important that
these homes that are not maintained. Mayor Fugate further commented that if the
Commission grants her the extension, permits would need to be pulied for the repairs. If
repairs are not started and completed by a certain time, this structure will be brought back
to the City Commission for condemnation consideration.

Mrs. Ambriz further commented that she received an extension previously which allowed
her to pay back taxes. This extension will allow her to begin repairs.

Commissioner Leubert suggested for Mrs. Ambriz to meet with Daniel and Tom to get a
realistic timeline on what it's going to take for both Mrs. Ambriz and the City, but will have
to meet with staff on staff's scheduie.

Mayor Fugate suggested not to take any action on this condemnation, but will revisit it at a
later time. This will allow the property owner to visit with city staff and give her more time
to begin the repairs. Mayor Fugate further stated that if repairs are not done, City staff wifl
bring the item back to the Commission for condemnation consideration.

No action taken.

4. Consider condemnation of structures located at 409 E. Nettie, Kingsville, Texas.
(Director of Planning & Development Services).

Page 6 of 12 - MARCH 9, 2015



Motion made by Commissioner Leubert finding not able to repair building or structure is
unsafe and present condition is a violation of ordinances and cannot be corrected without
substantial reconstruction then declare the building or structure to be a nuisance and order
its demolition by owner/agent/person in charge within 30 days, city shall abate in any
manner it deems necessary and proper, seconded by Commissioner Pena. The motion
was passed and approved by the following vote: Leubert, Pena, Fugate voting “FOR".

5. Consider condemnation of structures located at 508 S. 2 2" Kingsville, Texas.
{Director of Planning & Development Services).

Mayor Fugate stated that what he sees as far as owners of this property is eight sisters
and two brothers.

Mr. Carter commented that he is the one who purchased the property and placed it under
a business name. He further stated that he was told it needed to be back under his name
which is the process he is going through so that they can turn on water and electricity
services.

Mayor Fugate stated that he understands why they are not turning water services on for
him and further asked Mr. Carter if he has seen the pictures submitted by city staff.

Mr. Carter commented that he also had the same issue at the property located across the
street which list the eight sisters and two brothers. He stated that they wouldn’t do
anything even though there wasn’'t any structure problems or electrical problems, they
wouldn't turn on water services because it wasn’t under his name.

Mayor Fugate further asked Mr. Carter if he has seen the pictures submitted by city staff.

Mr. Carter responded that he has seen the pictures. He further commented that it's the
roof and not the structure. Once the roof is taken off it would be like the building that the
Mayor's office is in.

Mayor Fugate responded that when he saw those pictures, he thought about his office and
what happens is when you take the roof off, you get into windstorm as whether the walls
are going to be strong enough.

Mr. Carter commented that they are old school which is what's better than what we have
now. Carter further commented that once he tears the building down the cost, everyone
thinks the cost is cheaper, but it's not.

Mayor Fugate commented that there hasn't been any City Commission that is more
concerned about historic preservation. Fugate stated that while the City Commission has
been very active in the Douglas School on the West Side and in process in restoring the
old High School and actively involved in the Flato School property, so he takes issue with
us not being concerned about historic sites.

Mr. Carter commented that a lot of city's he goes to that take over tax sales, board up the
house or buiidings that are left abandon; this isn't done here in Kingsville. Carter further
commented that the city has partial ownership property before they resale it to the new
owner and with this he is a new owner who is stuck with trying to fix it.

Mayor Fugate asked if Mr. Carter thought it was the City‘'s obligation to board up all the
buildings in Kingsville.

Mr. Carter responded that as the entity that owns the property for a long period of time.
Carter further stated that the house was fine until people started breaking into the house,
which should have been boarded up. Carter stated that the City of Corpus Christi boards
their properties.

Mrs. Alvarez commented that Kleberg County Trustees own some property in the area and
the Trustees represent all of the taxing entities not just the city.

Page 7 of 12 - MARCH 9, 2015



Mr. Carter further stated that his plan is to try and restore the property and make into a
barber shop school. He stated that he had plans and gave it to them to look at.

Mayor Fugate asked who is referring as to they.

Mr. Carter responded that he gave them to the last engineer who was upstairs, but is no
longer with the City.

Mayor Fugate asked Mr. Charlie Cardenas, Public Works Director/City Engineer how long
he has been employed with the City. Mr. Cardenas responded that he has been with the
City for two years. Mayor Fugate further asked Mr. Carter who he had given the plans to.

Mr. Carter responded that he had given them fo the last engineer that was here.

Commissioner Leubert asked Mr. Carter how long of an extension he would need to get a
new roof on this structure, because it's not just the roof, but to clean up the building. :

Mr. Carter responded that half of it has already been cleaned out with sheetrock on the
walis on half of the building. The other half is not done due to bees. Carter further stated
that he is locking until summer to take the entire roof off.

Commissioner Leubert asked that in what period of time he would be able to get a new
roof on the building.

Mr. Carter responded that he can keep coming back to the Commission and show
progress on the building.

Commissioner Leubert commented that the he would need to have a timeline.

Mr. Carter stated that he would need to have six months to show that progress has been
made.

Mayor Fugate asked if the building has been engineered.

Mr. Carter stated that the he was showing him engineered work at that time and will try
again a metal roof.

Mayor Fugate commented that before Mr. Carter spends a dime on this building; hire an
engineer to see if it is even worth keeping. Fugate further commented that what Mr. Carter
will be surprised to find out, is that the structure is unsound.

Mr. Carter commented that they say it was fine.
Mayor Fugate asked who Mr. Carter is referring as to they.
Mr. Carter responded that he is referring to the engineer in Kingsville.

Mayor Fugate asked for the engineer's name. Mr. Carter responded that he is referring to
the engineer that is located next door to the Methodist Church.

Mayor Fugate asked if Mr. Carter had a report from the Engineer.

Mr. Carter's response was that he didn't receive a report because he didn’t pay for a
report. Carter further stated that he spoke to the Engineer personally, and they told him to
tear down the structure. Carter further stated that once he tears the structure down, which
is what everyone says, “just tear it down”, which is the problem with the City of Kingsville,
everyone just wants to tear it down. Carter stated that this isn't the answer for everything,
and if he can fix the structure the city should allow him to do so.

Mayor Fugate commented that he doesn’t want to tear down anything in Kingsville but he
wants citizens to take care of their property and maintain it. Fugate further commented that
Mr. Carter has had this property for close to two years and came in to see Mr. Kahn, and
asked if Mr. Carter saw this as taking care of the property.

Page 8 of 12 - MARCH 9, 2015



Mr. Carter responded no as he didn't have time and that for two years after working and
paying taxes for the City of Kingsville, he has done a lot more and the City hasn't checked
the other side of the structure.

Mayor Fugate commented that Mr. Carter could have gotten a trailer and loaded the trash
and haul it to the City cleanup event that is done every six months.

Mr. Carter commented that he has come to the City and try to get the trailer, as his trailer
collapsed on the wheels. He further commented that he has attempted numerous times to
rent the truck, but was told that he needed a contract to turn on water.

Mayor Fugate commented that while Mr. Carter is busy criticizing staff which he takes
exception to as well. Fugate further commented that Mr. Carter’s criticism is not getting
him very far with him. Mayor Fugate stated that he does care about this city and he
doesn’t feel that Mr. Carter feels the same way.

Mr. Carter's response was for staff to look at the property across the street which he
devotes his time after hours.

Mayor Fugate at this time, came up to the camera videotaping the City Commission
meeting and displayed a photograph taken by city staff, showing how bad the structure is
located at 508 S. 2™ Street.

Mr. Carter commented that he would like for citizens to go by 501 S. 2" Street where the
cleaners is located and see the big change that has been done. Carter stated that he was
planning on doing the same thing to the other property, but has been giving the run around
and has received no assistance from anyone.

Mayor Fugate commented to Mr. Carter that the City Commission will probably grant him
the additional time, although he doesn't feel that Mr. Carter should receive additional time.
Fugate further commented that Mr. Carter needs to come with a plan to repair this
property as well as a timeline of completion.

Mr. Carter commented that he would like to come back to the Commission and prove them
wrong. He further commented that some individuals sit behind a desk and think that others
can’t do certain things.

Commissioner Leubert commented that in all fairness, since the Commission has
approved the additional time being requested by Mrs. Ambriz, she is proposing that the
Commission grant Mr. Carter additional time to make the necessary repairs. Leubert
further commented that Mr. Carter would have to meet with Charlie Cardenas, Public
Works Director/City Engineer, Tom Ginter, Director of Planning & Development Services
and Daniel Ramirez, Building Official within the next week or two to begin a plan for
repairs to the property. Leubert further commented that she would like staff to update the
City Commission on the status of this property.

Commissioner Pena asked if property taxes were up-to-date. Mr. Carter responded yes,
his paycheck is going towards property taxes.

Mrs. Alvarez stated that according to the statement from the Tax Assessor Collectors
Office dated January 16, 2015, taxes for years 2012, 2013, and 2014 were due as of
January16, 2015. Alvarez further commented that taxes couldn't have been paid as of
January 16", but as of the printout date three years are stili due.

Mayor Fugate asked for a recommendation from the City Commission regarding this
property.

Commissioner Leubert commented that she has already made her proposal to allow Mr.
Carter more time, but must meet with city staff as soon as possible.

Page 9 of 12 - MARCH 9, 2015



Mayor Fugate commented that city staff both past and existing works very hard at what
they do to serve the citizens of this city. Fugate further stated that he takes exception to
comments made about by Mr. Naim Kahn, and existing City Engineer and Planner and
anyone else that is involved in this process. Fugate further stated that he doesn't like when
citizens misrepresent the fine work that City staff does for the City of Kingsuville.

No action taken.

6. Consider condemnation of structures located at 525 W. Lott, Kingsville, Texas.
(Director of Planning & Development Services).

Motion made by Commissioner Leubert finding not able to repair building or
structure is unsafe and present condition is a violation of ordinances and cannot be
corrected without substantial reconstruction then declare the building or structure
to be a nuisance and order its demolition by owner/agent/person in charge within 30
days, city shall abate in any manner it deems necessary and proper, seconded by
Commissioner Pena. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Pena, Leubert, Fugate voting “FOR”.

7. Consider condemnation of structures located at 128 W. Ave. A, Kingsville, Texas.
(Director of Planning & Development Services).

Motion made by Commissioner Leubert finding not able to repair building or
structure is unsafe and present condition is a violation of ordinances and cannot be
corrected without substantial reconstruction then declare the building or structure
to be a nuisance and order its demolition by ownerfagent/person in charge within 30
days, city shall abate in any manner it deems necessary and proper, seconded by
Commissioner Pena. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Leubert, Pena, Fugate voting “FOR”.

8. Consider condemnation of structures located at 1029 N. 9" Street, Kingsville,
Texas. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Motion made by Commissioner Leubert finding not able to repair building or
structure is unsafe and present condition is a violation of ordinances and cannot be
corrected without substaniial reconstruction then declare the buiiding or structure
o be a nuisance and order iis demoiition by owner/agent/person in charge within 30
days, city shall abate in any manner it deems necessary and proper, seconded by
Commissioner Pena. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Pena, Leubert, Fugate voting “FOR”.

9. Consider a resolution of the City of Kingsville, Texas to urge the 84™ Texas
Legislature to provide $8.1 million in State Debt Service that will allow Texas A&M
University-Kingsville to leverage $93 million in issued bonds, for the renovation and
expansion of existing facilities to meet enrollment demands in Science, Technology,
Engineering, Mathematics, Music, and other educational programs. (Mayor Fugate).

Motion made by Commissioner Leubert to approve this resolution, seconded by
Commissioner Pena.

Mayor Fugate commented that Kieberg County Commissioners’ Court has already
approved this item.

The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Leubert, Pena, Fugate
voting “FOR”.

10. Consider a resolution of the City of Kingsville approving changes to the entry
level requirements for the Fire Department as recommended by the City of
Kingsville Civil Service Commission. (Director of Human Resources).

Page 10 of 12 - MARCH 9, 2015



Mrs. Diana Gonzales, Human Resources, reported that this item is a request for changes
to the entry level requirements for the Fire Department. Gonzales stated that after a
meeting with the Civil Service Commission, regarding difficuities in attracting qualified
applicanis for entry level testing. The changes that are being requested is to allow
individuals or candidates that are paramedics certified to give them six months to
complete their Fire Structure Certification. If this is not met, is would be asked that the
individual or candidate already Fire Fighter Certified and then complete their Paramedic
Certification. Gonzales stated that if we still cannot get qualified candidates, they will be
looking in getting candidates that are already Paramedic Certified then the City of
Kingsville will put them through the Academy, where they will have nine months to
complete their Fire Service.

Motion made by Commissioner Leubert to approve this resolution, seconded by
Commissioner Pena. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Pena, Leubert, Fugate voting “FOR”.

11. Consider waiver of water tap and connection fee for “Weavers of Love”, who is a
new soup kitchen. (Director of Public Works/City Engineer).

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve this waiver, seconded by
Commissioner Leubert. The motion was passed and approve by the following vote:
Leubert, Pena, Fugate voting “FOR”.

12. Consider _introduction of an ordinance amending Chapter 1X-General
Regulations, Article 8-Parks and Recreation, Section 9-8-41, providing for the
revision of fees for school teams at the L.E. Ramey Golf Course. (Golf Course

Manager).

Mr. Bill Donnell, Assistant Public Works Director/Golf Course Manager, reported that staff
has been approached by several schools have inquired about a green fee waiver for golf
team members to be able to practice at the LE Ramey Golf Course. Donnell further
reported that the City of Alice currently aliows golf team members of their area to play for
free. If the City of Kingsville allows two rounds per student per week, Monday thru
Thursday, with approximately 38 students, the City would be waiving about $5,000 season
expense to the City.

Commissioner Leubert asked if a season is per semester.
Mr. Donnell responded that this is during the golf season in the spring.
Introduction item.

13. Consider awarding bid for the vehicle exhaust removal system for the Fire
Department to the vendor providing the best value to the City. as per staff

recommendation (Bid No. 15-04). {Director of Purchasing & Technology).

Mr. David Mason, Director of Purchasing & Technology, reported that on September 23,
2013, Resolution #2013-55 authorized the Fire Department to apply for a FEMA Grant for
exhaust removal system with an anticipated cash match of approximately $10,000, which
is a 10% match. Mason stated that staff received bids specifications from Chief Reed
January 22, 2015, to where bids were advertised on February 8 and February 15, 2015
and held a mandatory pre-bid meeting on February 10, 2015. Bids were opened at 1:30
p.m. Wednesday, February 17, 2015 with two responsive bidders. Mason reported that
these systems are very similar except for the attachment devices. While the apparent low
bidder appears to be the Magnegrip System from Clean Air Concepts, staff is
recommending the Plymovent System because of its attachment design which allows for
the operator to remain standing in an upright position during the attachment process. The
attachment devices align more easily than the magnegrip. Mr. Mason stated that Felix
Camarillo of the Fire Departiment spoke with the AFG Grant representatives and stated

Page 11 of 12 - MARCH 9, 2015



that awarding the bid is up to the City. It is staff's recommendation to award this bid to
Plymovent for a total of $80,770.

Motion made by Commissioner Leubert to accept staff's recommendation,
seconded by Commissioner Pena. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Pena, Leubert, Fugate voting “FOR”.

14. Consider introduction of an crdinance amending the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 General
Fund budget to provide matching funds for FEMA Assistance to Firefighters Grant for the
Fire Department vehicle exhaust removal systems.  (Director of Finance).

introduction item.
V. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting
was adjourned at 6:58 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, City Secretary

Paga 12 of 12 - MARCH 9, 2015



APRIL 13, 2015

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, APRIL 13, 2015 IN THE HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION
CHAMBERS 200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE AT 6:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Dianne Leubert, Commissioner
Noel Pena, Commissioner

Al Garcia, Commissioner

Arturo Pecos, Commissioner

CITY COMMISSION ABSENT:
Sam Fugate, Mayor

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Courtney Alvarez, Interim City Manager/City Attorney
Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

David Mason, Purchasing/IT Director

Tom Ginter, Director of Planning & Development Services
Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director

Joey Reed, Fire Chief

Cynthia Martin, Downtown Manager

Robert Rodriguez, Library Director

Susan lvy, Parks & Recreation Manager

Charlie Cardenas, Public Works Director/Engineer
Melissa Perez, Risk Manager

Frank Garcia, Wastewater Supervisor

Willie Vera, Task Force Commander

Ricardo Torres, Police Chief

Leo Alarcon, Tourism Director

Bill Donnell, Assistant Public Works Director/Golf Course Manager
Tony Verdin, Information Systems Technician

l. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING

Mayor Pro-tem Leubert called the meeting to order in the Robert H. Alcorn Commission
Chamber at 6:00 p.m. and announced quorum with four Commission members present. Mayor
Fugate not present at the meeting, as he is attending meetings in Washington, DC.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - {Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Mrs. Courtney Alvarez, Interim City Manager/City Attorney,
followed by the Pledge of Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law

Mrs. Alvarez explained that the March 9" minutes were not brought to Commission for approval
due to two Commissioners unable to vote on minutes, as they were not in attendance at the
March 9" meeting. The March 9" minutes will be brought to the City Commission for approval
on April 27™.

Page 1 of 8 - APRIL 13, 2015



Special Meeting — March 16, 2015

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos to approve the minutes of March 16, 2015 as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Garcia. Motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Garcia, Pecos, Leubert voting “FOR”. Pena “ABSTAIN”,

Regular Meeting — March 23 2015

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve the minutes of March 23, 2015 as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Pecos. Motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Leubert voting “FOR”.

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’

1. Public hearing for the adoption of a Conceptual Development Plan for the Torres
Estate Development located at 1.44 acres, Lots 1-9, Block 1, Eva Subdivision,
known as 1100 East Kenedy and Lots 1-3, Block 2, Clyde Subdivision, known as
1116 East Lott, lsaac & Norma Torres owners. (Director of Planning and
Development Services).

Mayor Pro-tem Leubert announced and opened this public hearing at 6:03 P.M.

Mayor Pro-tem Leubert stated that this is a public hearing and anyone who would like to
comment on this item can do so at this time with a five minute time limit.

Mr. Ginter reported that a public hearing was published in the Kingsville Record regarding
the Conceptual Development Pian. Staff did not receive any calls from the public for or
against the public hearing.

Mayor Pro-tem closed this public hearing at 6:04 P.M.

2. Public hearing for an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by changing the
zoning map in reference to 1.44 acres, Lots 1-9, Block 1, Eva Subdivision, known
as 1100 East Kenedy and Lots 1-3, Block 2, Clyde Subdivision, known as 1116 East
Lott from R2- Two Family Residential District to RP2- Planned Two Family
Residential District, amending the Comprehensive plan to account for any
deviations from the existing comprehsansive plan, Isaac & Norma Torres owners.
(Director of Planning and Development Services).

Mayor Pro-tem Leubert announced and opened this public hearing at 6:04 P.M.

Mayor Pro-tem Leubert stated that this is a public hearing and anyone who would like to
comment on this item can do so at this time with a five minute time limit.

Mr. Ginter reported that a public hearing was published in the Kingsville Record regarding
the rezone. Staff did not receive any calls from the public for or against the public
hearing.

Mayor Pro-tem closed this public hearing at 6:06 P.M.
lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.? (City Manager’s Staff Report Attached).

‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Heafth Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code
Enforcement, Proposed Development Report;, Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports, Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenarnice,

Page 2 of 8 - APRIL 13, 2015



Construction Updates; Park Services - grani(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interfocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

Mr. Nathan Sweeney, AGCM Project Manager for the New City Hall gave a report to the
City Commission on the construction progress of the New City Hall. Mr. Sweeney
reported that the construction is on schedule for a January 2016 move-in date and
occupancy for the City. Project is on budget at $4.3 million for Phase 2, with no changes
to date. The focus of construction is on the interior build-out of the office spaces,
conference rooms, resirooms, and break-rooms. They have begun framing walls, duct
work, rouging in the electrical, and plumbing. The City is working in conjunction with the
Contractor to install its own utilities, inclusive of water, sanitary sewer, and storm sewer.
After phase two is completed, Phase 3 which is the Cottage Building and its design.

Commissioner Pecos asked what the cost was for Phase 1. Mr. Sweeney responded
that did not have those numbers as he was not involved with Phase 1. Commissioner
Pecos than asked what the cost for Phase 3 would be. Mr. Sweeney responded that he
does not know what the cost would be for Phase 3 at this time, but can retrieve this
information.

Commissioner Garcia asked for the projected date of occupancy of the Cottage Building.
Mr. Sweeney responded that at this time the Cottage Building is at its very early stage of
design, so they haven't been able to determine the overall project duration.
Commissioner Garcia asked if he anticipated it being before January 2016. Mr. Sweeney
responded no.

Commissioner Leubert commented that she recalls the date of completion being in
December 2015.

Mr. Sweeney responded that ihe construction of the New City Hali is scheduled for
completion in December 2015 with the City move-in and occupancy scheduled for
January 2016.

Mrs. Alvarez reported that the next scheduled Commission meeting is April 27, 2015
with deadlines to submit agenda items and staff report Friday, April 17, 2015. Mrs.
Alvarez further reported that due to the heavy rains that occurred last night, the Landfill
was temporarily closed during the morning hours. Dick Kieberg Park also had some
closure this morning due to damages sustained from the heavy rains and wind. Alvarez
further reported that due to Mrs. Deborah Balli, Finance Director unable to attend the
City Commission mesting as she is out attending GFOA Conference, Mrs. Alvarez will
be handling the introduction budget amendments being presented at tonight's meeting.

Commissioner Pena stated that he has received a call from a citizen stating that the
trees planted on Santa Gertrudis look as if they may need some attention. He asked for
the Public Works Director to look into this issue.

Commissioner l.eubert presented a Proclamation to Ms. Jennifer Ratcliffe Jones,
Victim’s Advocate for the Women’s Shelter of South Texas.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items. *

Page 3 of 8 - APRIL 13, 2015



V1.

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
Consent Agenda

Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, andfor it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequence after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on alf motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve the consent agenda as presented,
seconded by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Garcia, Pecos, Pena, Leubert voting “FOR”.

1. Motion to approve out-of-state fravel for the Mayor to travel to Washington  D.C.
from April 12-14, 2015 for city business related to legislative and military issues.

(Mayor Fugate).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*
2. Consider revision to Corral Park Improvement Project. (Parks & Recreation

iflanager).

Mrs. Susan Ivy, Parks & Recreation Manager reported that she is requesting additional
funding for the Corral Park Project. Ivy requests an additional $2,000 which would
increase the total City contribution to $12,000 and approve the installation of the water
fountain with accessibility for standing, doggie and handicap service. Also, $474 would be
added to assist with materials to install the water line for fountain and in ground water
faucet. Mrs. lvy further reported that all equipment has been ordered for this project.

Commissioner Pecos asked where the additional $2,000 would be coming from. Mrs.
Alvarez responded that it would be coming from the 6" Street Tree Renovation Project.

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve this item, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Leubert voting “FOR”,

3. Consider request to Brookshire Foundation for annual financial assistance with
Brookshire Pool and Summer Parks Programs. (Parks & Recreation Manager),

Mrs. Ivy reported that the Parks Systems for many years has requested assistance from
the Brookshire Foundation and has never been turned down. Concentration for this year
has been the improvement of the Brookshire Pool. City and County entities agreed to
place $50,000.00 in the Park Budget for Capital Improvements. We have committed those
funds first to the Brookshire Pool. Bids were taken and a bid was awarded to Gonzalez
Steel to replace the roof on the pool building and chemical building with a new metal roof

Page 4 of 8 - APRIL 13, 2015



that will match the roof on Harvey School. The cost of this project is $34,577.00 plus an
additional $2,700.00 to add on covering the restroom part of the building and another
$1,000.00 for additiona!l woodwork needing to be replaced on the framing. Mrs. lvy further
stated that she is currently waiting on electrical estimates to replace the fluorescent
lighting that had to be removed to replace the roofing. Once the roofing job is complete
they will begin work on draining and cleaning the pool to prepare for the summer. Ivy
stated that they would like to demolish the old awnings and replace them with new shade
structures that are pictured in one of the attachments we have provided. Also need to add
new chairs and tables around the deck and some non-slip matting in the restroom area. In
the budget proposal for next year we will address replacing the tiles around the edge of
the pool along with any structural work that needs to be addressed. Once the pool has
been drained in the next couple of weeks they will make that assessment but will not have
time or funds to do major repairs this year. lvy further commented that they will also be
continuing the Summer Swim Team and Summer Track Program. Both of these programs
have been very successful thanks to contributions over the years. Each year they have
had kids advance to State Competitions in various events in their sport. Summer Track
last year had over 80 participants while Swim Team is growing into the 30-40 participants.
Team shirts and gear and registration fees get expensive as the numbers grow. Mrs. lvy
further asked Commission approval to submit this request to the Brookshire Foundation.

Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to approve this item, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos.

Commissioner Pecos asked why Mrs. lvy was not asking for more money from the
Foundation. Mrs. lvy responded that they have deadlines to complete certain projects by
June 1%, Commissioner Pecos asked that if this request will be submitted as a grant to the
Foundation or is it money they allocate automatically. Mrs. lvy responded that this is
money that the Foundation considers for appropriation and gives a check for it.

The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Pena, Garcia, Pecos,
Leubert voting “FOR”.

4. Consider proposal for an Aduit Softhall League. (Parks & Recreation Manager).

Mrs. Ivy reported that the Parks Department has sponsored the Adult Softbali League.
With the exception of the regular maintenance of the fields, the league generates enough
revenue to pay the league manager, scorekeepers, umpires, insurance, supplies and the
awards for each session with some funds remaining to assist with the electrical usage at
the fields. in the past, entry fees have been $325 per team with a 10 game schedule.
There have been an average number of teams of 14 which would generate revenues of
$4,550 per season. Expenditures per game are $33 which breaks down to $5 manager, $8
scorekeeper, and $20 umpires for a total expenditures of $2,310. The difference of
$2,240.00 is used to offset the cost for insurance, supplies and awards. The league is one
of a very few recreational sports programs offered to Adults in the community to which it is
important to continue the program.

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve this item, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Garcia, Pecos, Pena, Leubert voting “FOR”.

5. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Fund

091-General Fund Capital Projects budget to transfer funds from 6™ Street Tree
project to Parks Department for Park improvements. (Director of Finance).

Introduction item

Page 5 of 8 - APRIL 13, 2015



6. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Fund
051-Utility Fund Fund Balance for South Wastewater Treatment Plant repairs.

{Director of Finance).

Mrs. Alvarez stated that this item has not been brought to the Commission in the past. She
further stated that there have been some issues with the blower at the South Wastewater
Plant.

Mr. Charlie Cardenas stated that this is for an overhaul of the existing blower which will
expend $27,000. The Plant is on a backup blower at this time.

Commissioner Pecos asked if this was for regular maintenance to the blower. Mr.
Cardenas responded that this is preventative maintenance. Mr. Cardenas further
commented that the North Wastewater Plant wiil be budgeted for next fiscal year.

Introduction item.

7. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Fund
091-General Fund Capital Projects budget to transfer four capital projects back to

general fund. (Director of Finance).

Mrs. Alvarez stated that in the agenda packet, Mrs. Balli has submitted a memo for this
item. If any questions, Mrs. Balli can address them at the next City Commission mesting.

Introduction item.

8. Consider approval of the Conceptual Development Plan for Torres Estates.
{Director of Planning & Development Services).

Mr. Tom Ginter reported that this project is for the built of 11 homes with 1100 square feet
each. As has previously been discussed this project is an infill development that would
have a positive impact for the community and that neighborhood. Developer Mark Dizdar
has agreed to the following; build an 18 foot wide driveway which will have room for 2 cars
for each house; plant 2 trees in the front yard of the property of each lot where a home is
being built; install a sprinkier system on each lot where a home is going to be buiit; build a
6 foot sidewalk on the perimeter of the property; and build a fence on the frontage of the
property. Staff recommends the approval of the Conceptual Development Plan.

Commissioner Garcia asked in the developing the Conceptual Development Plan, what
are the variations and departure.

Mr. Ginter stated that they are not defined, they are allowed. The ordinance states that
variations and departures could be from the R2 District. In this case, the significant one is
the garages. There are no garages in this project. In a basic R2 District, there would be
garages.

Commissioner Leubert stated that her concern is that with liveoak trees being planted near
the driveway, the roots to the tree will damage the driveways. Her other concern is having
space in front of the home to allow vehicles to park.

Mr. Mark Dizdar, 1596 Wildwood Trails Court, responded that there is space for two
parked cars on concrete. Cars can park on the side of the street but not onto the property.

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve this item, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Leubert voting “FOR”.

Page 6 of 8 - APRIL 13, 2015



9. Consider_ introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by
changing the zoning map in reference to 1.44 acres, Lots 1-9, Block 1, Eva
Subdivision, known as 1100 East Kenedy and Lots 1-3, Block 2, Clyde Subdivision
known as 1116 East Lott from R2- Two Family Residential District to RP2- Planned

Two Family Residential District, amending the Comprehensive plan to account for

any deviations from the existing comprehensive plan, Isaac & Norma Torres

owners. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

Introduction item.

10. Consider approval of preliminary plat of 1.44 acres Eva Addition, Block 1, Lot 1-9
and Clyde Addition, Block 2, Lot 1-3 on south side of Kennedy Ave. between 15™

and 16™ Streets for residential housing. (Director of Planning and Development
Services).

Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to approve this preliminary plat, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Pena, Garcia, Pecos, Leubert voting “FOR".

11. Consider approval of final plat of 1.44 acres Eva Addition, Block 1, Lot 1-9 and
Clyde Addition, Block 2, Lot 1-3 on south side of Kennedy Ave. between 15" and
16" Streets for residential housing. (Director of Planning and Development

Services).

Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to approve the final plat, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Garcia, Pecos, Pena, Leubert voting “FOR”.

12. Consider approval of preliminary plat of 3.783 acres being all of Lakeview Villas
Subdivision out of Farm Lot 1, Sect 22, KT&l Co. Subdivision for residential
housing. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Mr. Ginter reported that this development begun in 2013 to which it did come forward as a
preliminary plat which was approved. Due to things that happen within the construction
industry, the project came to a halt. Mr. Dizdar is requesting to continue the development.
The preliminary plat and final plat are not any different than what was previously presented
to the Commission. Mr. Ginter further stated that staff recommends approval of this
preliminary plat.

Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to approve this preliminary plat, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Leubert voting “FOR”.

13. Consider_approval of final plat of 3.783_acres being all of Lakeview Villas
Subdivision out of Farm Lot 1, Sect 22, KT& Co. Subdivision for residential
housing. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve this final plat, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Pena, Garcia, Pecos, Leubert voting “FOR”.

14. Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to enter into an agreement for
executive search services with Waters & Company for the City Manager position.
{Director of Purchasing and Technology).

Page 7 of 8 - APRIL 13, 2015



Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to approve this resolution, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Garcia, Pecos, Pena, Leubert voting “FOR”.

156. Consider authorizing payment of half of the cost for new carpet and its
installation at the Robert J. Kleberg Library, using funds leftover from HVAC
replacement/upgrades in an amount not to exceed $20.000 contingent on the
County funding the other half of the expenses. (Director of Purchasing and

Technology).

Mr. Mason reported that the original budget was $75,000 for the replacement of HVAC
System located at the Library. Due to some unforeseen circumstances that came up, a
hail storm damaged some of the existing air conditioning system. Kleberg County was able
to file an insurance claim that significantly reduced the amount of money that was not
spent in the replacement of the the air condition system, and added the humidification
system. With the books being out of the Library, this would be the opportune time to
replace the carpet. Staff has gotten three quotes from Lowe’s for approximately $37,000,
$39,000, and $56,000. Staying under the $50,000 cost, there is no need for seal bids to be
received which would have extended the timeline by 30 to 60 days. Should the County be
able to come up with their 50% share cost, the City will pay in the amount not to exceed
$20,000 contingent on the County funding the other half of the expenses to replace the
carpet.

Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to approve this item, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Leubert voting “FOR".

VI. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 6:55 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor
ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, City Secretary

Page B of 8 - APRIL 13, 2015



" PUBLIC HEARING(S)



PUBLIC HEARING #1



Planning & Development Services Department

TO: Mayor & City Commission

THROUGH: Courtney Alvarez, Interim City Manager

FROM: Tom Ginfer, Planning & Development Services Director T)ﬁ—
SUBJECT: Request for Alcohol Variance at 2502 E. Kenedy Ave.

DATE: April 15, 2015

Mr. Ernest L. Anderson, operator of The American Legion Post 99, is requesting an alcohol
variance for a Private Club Exemption Certificate Permit. This address is located at 2502 E.
Kenedy Ave. and is within 1,000 ft. boundary of 1 daycare. The property in question therefore
requires a variance according to City ordinance ORD-2004-20.

Also, all required notices have been sent to the property owners within 300ft. Additionally, a
public hearing notice was placed in the newspaper on April 5, 2015. As of this point, we have
not received any negative feedback from the property owners or citizens that have been
noticed.



6508
-66S (19¢) 18 Juounreda(q Suruuey oy jorIu0d osea|d “epusSe QU1 UO SUId}L

ot} 1noqe suonsanb Lue oAey no4 J[ "SISqUIBYD) UOISSIUIWO.) AJ1) 9U) UL SEXS,

NASSUrY “oAY S10qoT3] ISEH 00T ‘[TBH AMD 12 Py 9q [[is Sunea oy,

"IAY APIUII] “H TOST I€ PI)ed0]

66 150 UOIFI] UBILIdWIY S ], SE UMOUY JUIUIYSI[GL)SI 91} [0J “JFULId ]

NEIYNI) uonduwdXy qnp) ArALLJ € 0§ IDUBLIEA [0Y0I[E GE J0J Jsanbayy

1SW)T SUIMO[]O]

S} WO Uonde a3ye) 10/pue SSnoSIp 03 IN'd (0:9 18 ‘G107 ‘LT dy ‘Aepuopy

uo Suuesy o1iqnd e ploy s o[1asSury Jo 4310 sy Jo UOISSIWO)) A1) a1,
ADLLON DI'1d0d




FORML-N
(12!2014

1. Type of Private Club Permit

{1 N Private Club Registration Permit [ NL Private Club Late Hours Permit

I:i NB Private Club Beer and Wine Permit ] PE Beverage Cartage Permit

. NE Private Club Exemption Certificate Permit [] FB Food and Beverage Certificate
2. Indrcate Primary Business at this Location

[} Restaurant [] Sporting Arena, Civic Center, Hotel

<] Bar [ Miscellaneous

] Sexually Oriented
'3, Trade Name of Location

e 74/%5/1(;4’/&/ Léq;m fos7 55

4. Location Address

ASor £ Kewedy Hve

City County State | Zip Code
krd/'f‘sw//&, k/é@@fq ( X | 78363
£. Mailing Address City State | Zip Code
502 7 Fene f/y A e /(//J;ju///g, TX | U365
6. Business Phone No. Alternate Phone No. E-mail Address R S
THEAmE ricad) legion G577 7]
( ) - (@ )%9 “770&/ @ fahoo Lom A

7 ) of Owner
Incorporated Association of Persons [] Unincorporated Assocnatlon of Persons

8. Appllcant

Last Namev S Flrst Name.w !Tit!e _
H
R(/{VZ/ C7 or’ ‘2/157/0 gCom/mu,u,W

Last Name First Name 5 i Title

ocos Rlupe Lehaplin
Last Name Flrst Name Mi Title

< . [ e o

2 0[17/ L ~27:/ (/25T 0 G ]ll/ (VA pree oty

Page 1 of 4 Form L-N



Change of Location/Reinstatement, Add Late Hours or

e
g o)

1. Current License/Permit 'No.'

: 'talh ' your preq

BreWpub On Premrse Prequahfrcatzon Packe’c

_L-CON (6/2012)

po ed busmess loee c:ii'l= for WhICh you are applylng '

2. Indigate All that Apply
Change of Location
Reinstatement

[1 Beer Late Hours License
[ Mixed Beverage Late Hours Permit
i:] Add Brewpub License

[:I Add Late Hours License/Pemit (indicate below)

3. iﬁercate Primary Business

[1 Sexually Oriented

[} Réstaurant [ 1 Sporting Arena, Civic Center, Hotel
Bar [] Miscellaneous

4. Trade Name of Location

THhe Ameéricaw AQ?/M ﬂps;’f??

Owner of Business

Emf%f L. Aﬁ&rs‘w/f% S" “f Vmﬁ/ﬁﬂﬂ‘fc&u /Jaffc,%

. Location Address
72.5/ 2 k@r’%{ﬂ{ Az
City County State | Zip Code
M/?gﬁjl//fx {2 Q/‘y e 7&3‘43
| 6. Mailing Address ___ Cit State | Zip Code
Q—g&f}z & . /(e//w/éfy A e %W/gw //c, 7 -7%:'%3
7. Business Phone No. Alternate Phone No. E-mail Address

( ) - ( ) - '73(,44/7{4/1/6#&/15770&1 o5¢ ‘?7%[,/4%00 (am.,

-;-lndlvrduaillndlv:dual Owner =

‘ PartnershlplAiI Parinefs

Trust/T rustee(s)

Corporation/All Officers

Limited Partnersh[p!AH Gene_ref Fartners

______ i} City, Codty, UnlverSItleff cra]

Fl!’ Name

Last Name ME | Title
Ut ¢~ oW zal O )ﬁ5 Cfg}mﬁ,‘/ér_
Last Nam ' Name . M Tltle
I@E/C‘; =~ /ﬂfi U/ e Aﬁ,ﬂ/w
Last Name First Name ML | Title )
Soliz_ LRNVESTD G P o, \
Page 10of 4 Form L-CON



( CITY OF
g MEMORANDUM
DATE Monday, March 30, 2015
TG Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
FROM Engineering Department
StlJBJECT Alcohol License for 2502 E. Kenedy
- )

Mrs. Valenzuela,

After performing the research and physical inspection you requested for the property at 2502 E. Kenedy,
we have concluded that the property in question does fall within the 1,000 ft boundary of 1 daycare;

therefore, it will require a variance according to City Ordinance sections 11-3-4&S5.

Notices mpst be sent to the property owners within the 300 foot boundary and a public hearing and
publication in the local newspaper is required.

Thank you,

Engineering Department

property. The daycare at 306 S. 25% St, is within the 1,000 foot boundary,

Attachment 2 shows all properties within the 300 foot boundary in correlation with their Short [D
provided by the Kleberg County Appraisal District.

AﬁachmTt 1 shows the properiy and the relative location of the (ldaycare); suspected to be close to the




Property ID's in 300 ft buffer for 2502 E. Kenedy

nited States Highway 77

16554

i
e
7 16294

P i |

4000366

15182

BN

I

18420

16782

11334

-

24625

25374

18584

10841

Legend

{1300 ft Buffer

Churches
Daycares

7| American Legion

Daycare_& CBC
KISD_Schools

20432

N I oot

220

21054

Document Path: $SAM\ERgineening and Public Works\Engineerng\GES Techs\MAPSWAP_DOCUM ENTS\A{cohoIﬁPe:miId

b
abey

Drawn By: Engineering Dept.

Last Update: 3/30/2015

Note: Please see attached
ducuments.,

DISCLAIMER
THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
THE INFORMATION OM THIS SHEET WAy
CONTAIN INACCLURACIES OR ERRORS.
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE I8 NOT

RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN 15 USED FOR ANY DESIGH,
CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
CORANY OTHER PLRPOSE.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
200 East Kleberg
Klngsville, Texas 78363
Office: 361-595-8005
Fax: 361-595-8035




- 1000 ft Buffer for 2502 E. Kenedy

N
M~
g
3 e = i
= !
5 | i
:: il :
H ;
B il
3 h
A 1 .
o /
& ! /
el
s 1 //
= h y
2 ~
B /r/
E .
S - T
L |
i
2
E
[
E |
American Legion
Churches
g Daycares
[ 1000 ft Buffer
<| Daycare_& CBC
\ 1 KISD_Schools
a 1625 35 550 ’
_=__Feet
—
@ | .
Document Path: WSAMENginearing and Public Works\EnginesnngiGIS Ted'lslMAF‘S\MAP_DOCUMENTS\AIconol_Permimed
CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Drawn By: Enginesring Dept.

Lil

abey

Last Update: 3/30/2015

Note: Please see attached
documents.

DISCLAIMER
THIS MAR 15 FOR VISUAL PFURPOSES ONLY,
THEINFORMATION ON THIS SHEET May
CONTAN INACCURACIES OR ERRARS.
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE {8 NOT
RESPONSIBLE  THE INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY DESIGH,
CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILBING,
CRANY QTHER PURPCSE.

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
200 East Kicherg
Kingsville, Texas 78363
Office: 351-595-3005
Fax: 361-595-8035




PUBLIC HEARING #2



ORDINANCE #2015-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY GRANTING A SPECIAL USE PERMIT
FOR A DISPLAY AREA FOR RETAIL (SALE AND RENTAL) OF PORTABLE
STORAGE SHEDS, CARPORTS, PARKING OF RENTAL TRAILERS, AND U-
HAUL EQUIPMENT AT 714 E. AILSIE AVE., WHICH IS SOUTHMORE AC, LOTPT
172, PT 195-193; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR
ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING
FOR PUBLICATION;

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission it's reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Jesse J. Jaime, for amendment to the zoning
map of the City of Kingsville for a special use permit ta operate a retail business at this location;

WHEREAS, the City's Land Use Zoning Chart allows for trailer and mobile home sales in a C2
zoned area by Special Use Permit only and the property in question is zoned C2; and

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday, April 15,
2015 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on Monday, April 27, 2015
during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Alcorn Commission Chambers, at City Hall, in the
City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard: and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning and Zoning Commission by an unanimous 4-0 vote
APPROVED the requested special use permit; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best serve public
health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. Thatthe Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended and a Special
Use Permit is granted for a retail business for the sale and rental of portable storage sheds,
carports, parking of rental trailers, and U-Haul equipment at the premises known as 714 E. Ailsie
(also known as Southmore AC, Lot PT 172, PT 185-193) as more specifically describe on site plan
attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the Special Use Permit granted in Section 1 of this Ordinance is subject the
following conditions:

1. ALLOWED USE: The only use authorized by this Special Use Permit is a permitted retail
business for the saie and rental of portable storage sheds, carports, parking of rental trailers, and U-
Haul equipment at the premises known as 714 E. Ailsie (also known as Southmore AC, Lot PT 172,
PT 185-193).

2. TIME LIMIT: This Special Permit is good for the duration of the business from the date of
the passage of this ordinance unless (a) the property is not being used for the purpose outlined in
Condition 1, or (b) any other conditions have not been complied with, or (c) thereis a change in
ownership of the business.

3. SPECIAL CONDITIONS: (3.1) The applicant shall obtain all required licenses for

Special Use- RV Park-Jaime Page | 04/23/2615



operating the business and permits for building, fire and health thereby meeting all adopted codes to
operate said business, and shall cooperate with all annual fire safety, health, and sanitation
inspections, in order to maintain compliance with state and city regulations for the operation of the
business. (3.2) All activity on site shall be in complete compliance of all City codes, and comply with
all requirements of state statutes. .

SECTION 3. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to reflect the
amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, as
amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any other ordinances adopted
on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance represent a
deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is amended to conform to the
Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. That ail ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are hereby
expressly repealed.

SECTION 7. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of Kingsville as
required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUGED on this the ___ 27th  day of April _, 2015.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 11th  dayof May , 2015.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE N

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:

Courtney Alvarez, City Aftorney

Special Use- RV Park-Jaime Page 2 04/23/2015



To: Mayor and City commission

From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services <)l’
Date: April 16, 2015

Subject: Special Use Request — Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Agenda

The Planning and Zoning met on Wednesday, April 16, 2015 to consider a special use request
application from Jesse J. Jaime for the sale and rental of trailers, portable sheds and other items.
The address of the proposed location for the business is 714 E. Ailsie. Attached is information
pertaining to this request. The City’s recommendation was to deny the request. That was based
on the fact that it is believed that the city should try to maximize its revenue potential from the
property. It was brought up that the property itself has been vacant for years and the Commission
members felt that this application was a positive one for that sight. No doubt that the historical
knowledge should come into play and have a factor in their decision. Mr. Jaime understands that
if he receives approval for this project from the City Commission that his development will be
reviewed by staff before a building permit is approved. Subsequently a motion was made and
the Planning and Zoning Commission approved the special use request 4 in favor none
opposed.



PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION AGENDA
Wednesday, April 15, 2018, 6:00 p.m.
Regular Meeting
Honorable Robert H. Alcorn Commission Chambers,
1* Floor — City Hall, 200 E. Kleberg Ave., Kingsville, Texas

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION SEATING ARRANGEMENT

COMMISSION MEMBERS  Steve Za;mora,Q COMMISSION MEMBERS

Robert McCrei gth Chairman Lupe Alvarez \\JQ
Albert Garcia & Debbie Tiffee ¢
Ramon Perez, Bill Aldrich\x’li2
o
CITY STAFF
Adela Barrienies, Tom Ginter,
Administrative Assistant [T Director of Planning

& Development Services

The following rules of conduct have been adopted by this Commission:

Give your name and complete address.

No one may spealc more than twice on the same item.

No one may speak more than 5 minutes at a time without permission from the Chairman.

No one may speak a second time on a question until every person who wants to speak has done so.

All submissions of evidence, i.e., photos, drawings, will be retained by the Planning & Zoning Commission and
will become a part of the permanent file.

Rl

A COPY OF CHAPTER 15 “LAND USAGE”, FROM THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF
ORDINANCES, IS AVAILABLE.

AGENDA
¢ CALL TO ORDER

e ROLL CALL LS
» APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING — April 8, 2015 .%g§¢*

o PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR ALL AGENDA & NON-AGENDA ITEMS
¢ POSTPONEMENTS/ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA

e OLD BUSINESS — None

» NEW BUSINESS

ITEM #1 Jesse J. Jaime, owner — requesting a special use permit for a display area for retail
of portable storage sheds, carport parking of rental trailers, trucks, and U-Haul

equipment located at Southmore AC, Lot PT 172, PT 185-193 also known as 714
E. Ailsie.

MISCELLANEOUS: Any topic may be discussed but no action may be taken at this time;

s ADJOURNMENT



Planning Commission Agenda April 15,2015

Page 2

Please call the CITY SECRETARY at 595-8003 to obtain definitive and final City Commission
Hearing Date.

It is the intention of the City of Kingsville to comply in all aspects with the Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA). If you plan on attending a meeting to participate or to observe and
need special assistance beyond what is routinely provided, the city will attempt to
accommodate you in every reasonable manner. Please contact the Planning Secretary, 361-
595-80535, at least two business days prior to the meeting to inform the City of your specific
needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.

I certify that this agenda was posted at least seventy-two {72) hours before the commencement of the
Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting scheduled for Wednesday, April 15, 2015.

Posted
@

On

Tom Ginter

Director of Planning & Development Services
By




PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISION
MEETING MINUTES
April 15, 2015

Planning and Zoning Members Present
Steve Zamora, Chairman

Robert McCreight

Debbie Tiffee

Albert Garcia

Citizens Present Staff Present

Jesse Jaime Tom Ginter, Director of Planning & Development Services

Adela Barrientes, Administrative Assistant IT

Base Representative
Glenn Jones

. The meetine was called to order at 6:15 p.m.

. Discuss and take action on the meeting minutes of February 18, 2015.
Debbie Tiflee made a motion to approve the minutes. Robert McCreight seconds, All in
favor none opposed. :

. Miscellaneous/Public Comments on or off the agenda.

Glenn Jones, the Community Planning and Liaison Officer for the Naval Air Station
Kinggville, informed the Commission and the Director of Planning because of all the rain
and standing water, detention ponds are being built to control the flooding, but they can
become a bird attraction. The Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) recommends that
you do not create a bird attraction within five miles of the airport. That does not apply in
all instances because of the proximately of traffic and people these ponds don’t atiract
birds however, they would like the opportunity to review the potential ponds. The FAA
recommends that drainage ponds drain completely within 48 hours and should remain
completely dry in between rain events. Mr. Jones will work with the Development
Review Team and the P&Z Committee when new developments come in and detention
ponds are being built to control the flooding.

. Old Business/Postponements.

N/A



5. Discuss and take action on — Jesse J. Jaime, owner — requesting a special use permit
for a display area for retail of portable storage sheds, carport parking of rental
trailers, trucks, and U-Haul equipment located at Southmore AC, Lot PT 172, PT
185-193 also known as 714 E. Ailsie.

Mr. Ginter showed the Committee a map where Jesse Jaime would like to start his
business at 714 E. Ailsie. Currenﬂy Mr. Jaime is selling the portable storage sheds on his
property located at 1818 N. 14™. Mr. Ginter recommended for the Commission not to
approve this because the land could be used and maximized as an additional shopping
area, but also stated that the land is not being utilized and this opportunity may not come
up again.

Mr. McCreight asked for clarification regarding the carport parking of rental trailers.
Jesse Jaime introduced himself and told the Commission he has been in business for over
35 years. Mr. Jaime stated his current business is getting too congested and wants to
expand his business.

Mrs. Tiffee asked Mr. Jamie if he plans to do something with the grade of the land and
drlveways

Mr. Jaime explained he currently does not have access to the property. But once his
special use permit is approved he plans to build an entrance.

Mr. McCreight stated that he noticed three things 1)display are for portable buildings,
2)display area for retail trailers and 3)and the use of a portable building for an office. Mr.
McCreight stated he did not find anything in the land use chart comparable to the sale of
portable buildings or the sale of retail buildings. In doing some research he noticed on
C-4 zoning the sale of retail trailers and on C-2 zoning the sale of portable buildings.

Mr. McCreight further stated he does not have a problem with the sale of rental trailers
and portable buildings. But he does see a problem with the use of a portable building as
an office. Mr. McCreight asked about the landscaping ordinance application. Mr. Ginter
responded the City will have Mr. Jaime follow the landscaping and the fence ordinance.
Mr. Zamora stated to the Commission this is a preliminary step for Mr. Jaime in starting
his business, once plans are turned in and permits are issued the City will make sure Mr.
Jaime follows all City ordinances.

Mrs. Tiffee asked for clarification regarding the land use chart, her thought is that Mr.
Jaime’s special use request fits under transfer storage terminal instead of trailer and
mobile home sales because he is not selling traders. Mrs. Tiffee asked the Committee if
Mr. Jaime should have requested for rezoning instead of a special use permit.

The Committee decided the best remedy would be for Mr. Jaime (o stay with the special
use permit instead of rezoning. This special use permit will apply to Mr. Jaime only and
in the future if other businesses want to start in this area, they will have to apply for a
special use permit depending on the type of business. If the area was rezoned from C-2
to C-3 or C-4 this will open the door for any type of business to be able to open in this
area.

Albert Garcia made a motion to approve the special use permit for a display area for retail
of portable storage sheds, carport parking of rental trailers, trucks, and U-Haul equipment
located at Southmore AC, Lot PT 172, PT 185-193 also known as 714 E. Ailsie. Robert
McMcreight seconds. All in favor none opposed.

Mr. Zamora stated the City should make sure all ordinances are followed once Mr. Jaime
starts his business.




6. Miscellaneous
Mr. Garcia asked if the portable movable storage bails bond building located across the
street from the sheriff department if that was brought before the City and if the City
approved it, because, it’s an eye soar. Mr. Garcia further asked if the building has
plumbing and is wired correctly. Mr. Ginter stated he will follow-up.

7. Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 6:49 p.m.



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

200 E. Kleberg Avenue Kingsville, Texas 78363
Planning & Development Services Dept. Phone: (361) 593-8055
Planning & Zoning Division Fax: (361) 393-8065

Master Land Use Application

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address __ "7/4 & . Niic;e AUE Located in the City (425 ETJ
(Proposed) Subdivision Name Total number of Lots

Legal Description: S{! LLLP\ NOie ﬂ—f’ ~ Lot P+ [ 7A 5 P+ [§5. (23
Existing Zoning Designation () -\4. | Future Land Use Designation C" C:Q
OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Plegse PRINT or TYPE) ( =26 D

Applicant/Authorized Agent Jesge J._ MmE  Phone 595 - Y744 Eax (S/mmd
Email Address (for project correspondence only):_ g 411 @45 exchange 36l g Mol
Mailing Address p G. %@( 7(06 City. H;I\?@SLIN State IX xijgBéz_g
Property Owner_<J@5$€ T YA(ME Phone 554~ 4744  FAX (Same )
Email Address (for project correspondence only): ~Lz3, mfzmsewhw?p 26] @ g ma.|
Mailing Address0: 0. PY0X 249 ciy Dingwille — swe TX  7ip72%4.3

Select appropriate request(s) for which approval is sought. Atach appropriate checklist(s) with this application,

__Annexation Request.........................No Fee _ Preliminary Plat.........................Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA)............. $250.00 _ Final Plat.......o L) .....Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request......... $250.00 _ Minor Plat..................c.L $100.00
_ Be-zoning Request.......................... $250.00 _ Re-plat... . 5200.00
UP Request/Renewal...................... $250.00 __Vacating Piat e 350,00
_ Zoning Variance Request (ZBA).......... $250.00 __Conceptual Development P[at ....... $100.00
__PUDRequest................c... $250.00 __.Subdivision Variance Request.........$25.00 ea
_ Lot Line Adjustment Plat................... $100.00 _Amending Plat................... . $100.00

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

Display Sves. tfov reda ) oF-povible skwae sheds Cmﬂu;fﬁs
OOV kidng 0 £ kév’\’nﬁ&. Hﬁ‘i«evw. TRuUCKS , picC “Vﬁ'? haytl ea?uxn{—)
Yo ble office Alde &y aflicd (L5 4o f)z/vc,éi/%
nacavsf;cu? HANSC &7 GCUJ/LL{"LL'{'*EE. fﬂ-’rce _phong. etd,

[ hereby certify that I am the ovner and/or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. I further certify thar I have read and examined fh.!s application and know the same o be true
and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or approval

1 may be revoked. / _
Applicant’s Signature: // # /_,g %’Z/JL Date:=2 77 7’5"

Property Owner’s Swnﬁy g %/Z{/,{L _ Dat&é’/'7d/>

Application and Fee Accepted by: W{_ 5&(/!/1.&%’15" Date: 3“_;’8- 5




\%S)

R MH

¢ €3 ¢4 Al T

'gsville, TX Code of Ordinances [codes] - Sec. 1. - Land use chart. | Municode Libra.., Page 11 of 14

_RlLRa

Lithographer or P 1P [P |P P
print shop
Lumber yard S P P S P
Dairy orice cream 5 P P P
plant
Maintenance or P P P
repair service for |
buildings
Laboratory, scientific S S |S P P S
or research '
Paint shop S | P P | P P
Plumbing shop S S P P p
Railroad or bus S P P P
passenger
Railroad team P P p P
tracks, freight depot
or docks
Storage warehouse S |S |5
Trade, vocational or S p P S S
commercial schools
Trailer and mobile S P P P
home sales 3 '
Transfer storage P P p
terminai

RPN T - - — A - - R — P -
Welding or machine P P P
shop
Wholesale office, p P P
storage, sales not
elsewhere listed
Milk depot S S P P P




PINNER WILLIAM EST
7600 BROADWAY ST
APT B4

SAN ANTONIO, TX 78209
#10153

PREMIER SAND PALM LLC
PG BOX 25

PORTLAND, TX 78374
#11390

MAYORGA TERESA A
ETVIR MACARIOR
729 ELIZABETH AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#17098

COASTAL BARCELONA
PO BOX 6502

SAN ANTONIO, TX 78205
#19008

KINGSVILLE RETAIL GROUP, LP

TODD ROUTH

1601 PALOMINO RIDGE
AUSTIN, TX 78733
#11611

FARIAS MIGUEL A
MARIA G SAENZ

1006 SUSAN 5T
HARLINGEN, TX 78550
#31897



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, April 15, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or take
action on the following items and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Jesse J. Jaime, owner — Requesting a special use permit for a display area for retail
of portable storage sheds, carport parking of rental trailers, trucks, and U-Haul
equipment located at Southmore AC, Lot PT 172, PT 185-193 also known as 714 E.
Ailsie.
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, in the City Commission
| Chambers. If you have any questions about the item on the agenda, please contact the |
Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

- PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday, April
27, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will dlscuss the following item and at
which time all interested persons will be heard:
Jesse J. Jaime, owner — Requesting a special use permit for a display area for retail
of portable storage sheds, carport parking of rental trailers, trucks, and U-Hau!
equipment located at Southmore AC, Lot PT 172, PT 185-193 also known as 714 E.
Ailsie.
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, in the City Commission
Chambers. If you have any questions about the items on the agenda, please contact the
City Secretary at (361) 595-8003.




) City of Kingsville

|
[
L

S 14th

31897

L.egend

714 E Ailsie
Ave.

200 ft. Radius

=5 City Limits

RIS

0 108 210 420
A Foct

Docurment Path: NAEngineeringlGlS TechsWAPSWAP_DOCUMENTSArc_City_Base Map 8 5x11.mxd

Drawn By: Engineering ™ DISCLAIMER CITY OF KINGSVILLE
IS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURFOSES OMLY.
T Department e INFORRATION N THIS SHeT ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
- CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS,
~ & tlast Update: 3/26/2015 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE 15 NOT 200 East Kleberg
-0 [Note: RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED) Kingsville, Texas 78363
- HEREIN [S USED FOR ANY DESIGN, \
CONSTRUCTION, FLANNING, BUILDING, Office: 361-595-8005
OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE. Fax: 361-595-8035




CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 FUND 091-GENERAL FUND
CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGET TO TRANSFER FUNDS FROM 6™ STREET TREE
PROJECT TO PARKS DEPARTMENT FOR PARK IMPROVEMENTS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.
I.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2014-
2015 budget be amended as follows;

CITY OF KiINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease

Fund 091 General Fund Capital Projects

Expenses
5-1601 Planning Dept. Grounds & Perm Fixtures 59100 $27,800
5-4503 Parks Dept. Grounds & Perm Fixtures 59100 $27,800

$27.800  $27.800

[To amend the FY15 General Fund Capital Projects budget to transfer $27,800 from
the 6™ Street Tree Project to the Parks Department for Corral Park Improvements and JK
Northway/Parks Improvements as per attached memo from Finance Director.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

M.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shail not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

1



V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be cedified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 13" day of _April , 2015.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of , 2015.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

TO: COURTNEY ALVAREZ, INTERIM CITY MANAGER
FROM: DEBORAH BALLI, FINANCE DIRECTOR
DATE: 03/24/2015

SUBJECT: Re-Allocation of 6™ Street Tree Project

This budget amendment is a request to transfer $27,800 from the Fund 091 General Fund Capital
Projects Planning Department budget to the Fund 091 Parks Department budget. In the FY14-15
budget, $88,500 was originally allocated to the Planning Department for the 6™ Street Tree
Planting Project. At the March 23, 2015 City Commission meeting, the Planning Department
and Parks Department suggested a portion of these funds be re-allocated to the Parks Department
in the amount of $25,800. Of this amount, $10,000 is to be used for Corral Park Improvements
and $15,800 is to be used for JK Northway/Parks Improvements.

At the March 23™ meeting, it was discussed to possibly upgrade the water drinking fountain to a
dual fountain that would serve both humans and animals. The Parks & Recreation Manager
advises that an additional $2,000 is needed to upgrade to this type of fountain. If the
Commission allows, the revised reallocation recommended would be $27,800.

This budget amendment, given your approval, would be on the Commission Meeting agenda
April 13" for first reading.



P. 0. Box 1453
Kingsville, Texas 78364
361-595-8591
361-595-8596 (fax)
sivy@cityofkingsville.com

To: Courtney Alvarez, Interim City Manager,
Mayor and City Commissioners

From: Susan Ivy, Parks Manager
Re:  Itemfor Consideration — Additional funding for Corral Park
Date: April 13, 2015

A presentation was recently made to and approved by the City Commission at the March 23™ City
Commission meeting regarding proposed improvements to Corral Park by the City and the University
Pharmacy School PATH Project. The presentation included a funding request to the City in the amount
of $10,000.00 for which approval was granted. During the presentation, there was discussion about
adding a pet watering station to the water fountain that is to be placed in the park. I responded that we
were re-allocating some of the funding for signage and landscaping and that we could apply those funds
toward adding the pet watering station.

I have attached for your consideration a revised budget with two options. Both options include
reductions to bench costs, signage and landscaping. One option includes the addition of a pet watering
station to the water fountain which increases the budget to $18,884.37. The second option includes the
addition of a pet watering station and an arm that provides a water fountain for handicap accessibility
which would increase the budget to $19,525.72.

I am requesting that you appiove an additional City contribution of $2,000.00 which increases the total
City contribution to $12,000.00 in cash and approve the installation of the water fountain with
accessibility for standing, doggie and handicap service. Also, $474.28 would also be added to assist with
maierials to insiali the waier line for fountain and in ground water faucet.

Your kind consideration of this request is appreciated.

Susan Ivy



Corral Pack Improvement Project

w/fdog water w/dopfiamndicap
Propased Praject Funds
Walmart Srant - rust lclude work on 52.800.00

TANMSNERA 51.0d0.00
Colfege of Pharmacy — must use for Healt  $1,000.00
Keep Gingaville Besutiful $I,50D.40
ity of Kingsville $10,005.00
Additional Denatlans & Park Budgat $2,040 44
Tatal Praject Funds $12,000.00

Profect Propossd Expensditures
¥ Opening Day and Health Fairin May 5100006  SEO00.00 $1,000.00

* Exarelss Equipmant
Porminst Hwes  $BEL.G0
Two Sided Ro  $891.00
SitUpHoardl $771.0D
Push Up Stam  $544.00
Dalance Bexrr  $529.00
Raritantal Lar 51, 290.00
Ousl Exercise  §536.00
Slanage 53,344,400
Shipping 5823.0a
Total Exercise Equipmont total $7.739.00 4773900 $2.730.00
*Conmrate for installation of cxercizs squing  S200.60 420000 S200.00
Sigrags.

¥ Picnfc Tables ¥ 3 Park Blace $3.363.00 $334300 &3363.00

3 bbagrifls
* Benches Global Ind. X2 Inel ship $729.72 $506.63° £onoan
* Water Fountain metal podegis widaggle  widvzfhandicap
$1825.00 plus 166,35 shigping $1, 79135  $3,065.65 $3,70700
* Doggie Clearup Station $225.00 8350.80 $250.000
shippie $44337 sS4

§2,746.07 34.245.77 $4,89%1%
¥ Conerete materials for framming
Done by Patk Cargenter & staff
Concrebte 1-H/2vard 1590 12x17x4*
$135.00 % 3 = 405.00
Framiing materinfs  vdre £.2/4 $605.00 %605.00  56DS.00

* Water [ine materials Chalis? $471.28
* Round up for Teall « Initial Applicatisnple  $500.00 $500.00  S500.00
* Signags 1 afuimiavure doubis sldad 9 §532.33 S200.00  $200.00

1 slgn with PATH Profectinfo 525000 $250.00  $250.00
* Landseaping with sign 5000 $20000  2200.00

* Contingancy £577.60 S5F7.60 5577.80

Totaf Project Budgat for Expenditures $12.000.00 $12,824.37 $26,000.00

A e ——y



LOB A L 2505 MILL CENTER PARKWAY SUITE 100
globalindustrial.com BUFORD' GA 30518

Sales Quote

Account #: 40103 lQuote #: 3036535 Quote issued: 03/26/2015

CITY OF KINGSVILLE Si cityofkingsvills.com *Quote Expires 30 Days from Issue
SUSAN IVY Phone: (361} 595-8591

501 EAST ESCONDIDO RD Fax: (361) 595-8042

KINGSVILLE, Texas 78363

Part# Description Quantity |Price Extended

240126 [6'L Park Bench With Backrest - Green

M1410224 [Dog Waste Station Sign - Leash and Curb 1 1 $15.95
M1424300 Pgt Waste Station Sign - Arch Symbcol Dog Waste Station 1 $15.95
Sign -Black 1

M1344854 { Sentry Station Roll Bag System- Black T 1 $199.00

QUTDOOR FOUNTAIN, PET BUBBLER, ADA BUBBLER
SPECIAL {(ON ARM) AND STANDARD BUBBLER ON PEDESTAL. 1 $3,707.00 1
* Please Note: This item Is Not Returnabls.

Item Totai: $4,4480

Freighi:| $443.32

PLEASE BE SURE TO REVIEW OUR TERMS AND CONDITIONS *Total: |$4,891.12
Notes Thank you for the opportunity to help with your needs.

J To place your order or for further assistance please
INCLUDES LIFTGATE ON DELIVERY contact me.

Name:DANIEL HIMELICK
Email:DHIMELICK@GLOBALINDUSTRIAL.COM

Phone:(678) 969-6676

Fax:(678) 969-6834




BAL

giciralindustrial.com

2505 MILL CENTER PARKWAY SUITE 100
BUFORD, GA 30518

Sales Quote

Account #;: 40103

lQuote #: 3036393

CQuote Issued: 03/26/2015

CITY OF KINGSVILLE sivy@cityofkingsville.com *Quote Expires 30 Days from issue
SUSAN IVY Phone: (361) 595-8591

501 EAST ESCONDIDO RD

Fax: (361) 595-8042

KINGSVILLE, Texas 78363

Part# Description

240126

6'L Park Bench With Backrest - Green

Extended

Quantity {Price

Pet Fountain

B442776 Halsey Taylor Tubular Pedestal Cutdoor Drinking Fountain w/

1 $3,085.65

M1410224 }Dog Waste Station Sign - Leash and Curb 1

1 $15.95]

M1424300 Sign -Black +

Pet Waste Station Sign - Arch Symbol Dog Waste Station

1 $15.95

M1344854 }Sentry Station Roll Bag System- Black 1

1 $199.00

Item Total: | $3,806.45

Freight: | $443.32

PLEASE BE SURE TO REVIEW QUR TERMS AND CONDITIONS

*Total: |$4,249.77

Notes

includes Liftgate on Delivery

Thank you for the oppertunity to help with your needs.
To place your order or for further assistance piease
contact me.

Name:DANIEL HIMELICK
Email: DHIMELICK@GLOBALINDUSTRIAL.COM

Phone:(678) 969-6676

Fax:(678) 269-6834

Walking Jogging Biking Bascball Softball Soccer Picnicking Birding Redeo Festivals



AGENDA ITEM #2



ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 FUND 051-UTILITY FUND
FUND BALANCE FOR SOUTH WASTE WATER TREATMENT PLANT REPAIRS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2014-
2015 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget

No. Name: Name: Number; Increase Decrease

Fund 051 Utility Fund

Capital '

2 Unreserved Fund Balance 61002 $27.500
$27.500

Expenses

5-7002 WW South Plant  Utility Plant 54300 $27.500

$27,500

[To amend the FY15 Utility Fund budget for repairs to the South Waste Water
Treatment Plant to rehab the blower as per attached memo provided by the City
Engineering/Public Works Director.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

[l

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.



V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 13" day of _April_, 2015.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of , 2015,

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Coi_irtney Alvarez, Cityr Attorney



Public Works Department

361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: April 1, 2015
TO: City Commission through City Manager
FROM: Juan Carlos Cardenas, Director of Public Works/City Engineer

SUBJECT: Budget Amendment for South Wastewater Blower Rehab

This item authorizes a budget amendment to the FY15 Utility Fund (Fund 051) for
unexpected maintenance this fiscal year for the Turblex blower at the South
Treatment plant. Currently, the plant is operating on the backup blower. Turblex is
the main blower that was installed in 2006. It is in need of Class II maintenance
rehab. The blower is being shut down by the computer due to high amperage
signals. Preventive maintenance of this blower has been done on schedule;
however, due to the high number of hours and the high amperage readings the
Terblex technicians have recommended a Class II maintenance be done which
involves a total rehab of all bearing and seals for the motor and blower. The price
for the Class II maintenance rehab is in the amount of $27,436.00. It is proposed
that these funds would come from the Utility Fund’s fund balance.



AGENDA ITEM #3



ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 FUND 091-GENERAL FUND
CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGET TO TRANSFER FOUR CAPITAL PROJECTS BACK TO
GENERAL FUND.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2014-
2015 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number; Increase Decrease
Fund 001 General Fund
Capital
2 Unreserved Fund Balance 61002 $266,920
Revenues
4-0000 Transfer from Fund 091 75091 $266,920
Fund 091 General Fund Capitail Projects
Expenses
5-0000 Transfer Quf to Fund 001 39401 $266,920
5-2200 Fire Dept. Equipment/Machinery 71200 $182,920
5-2200 Fire Dept. Building 71200 $49,000
5-2200 Fire Dept. Computers & Equipment 72600 $35,000

$266,920  $266,920

[To amend the FY15 General Fund Capital Projects budget to transfer four Capital
Projects back to General Fund to increase the fund balance as per the Fund Balance Policy
passed and approved on September 26, 2011 and as per attached memo from the Director of
Finance.]

THAT ali Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.
1



THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 13" day of _April , 2015.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _27th day of _ April _, 2015.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

TO: COURTNEY ALVAREZ, INTERIM CITY MANAGER
FROM: DEBORAH BALLI, FINANCE DIRECTOR
DATE: 03/24/2015

SUBJECT:  Transfer of Four Capital Projects Back to General Fund

The City of Kingsville has a Fund Balance Policy that states the City will maintain a minimum
unassigned fund balance in its General Fund of 25% of the subsequent year’s budgeted
expenditures and outgoing transfers. This minimum fund balance is to protect against cash flow
shortfalls related to timing of projected revenue receipts and to maintain a budget stabilization
commitment.

To verify the ending fund balance for General Fund 001, budgeted expenditures and transfers out
for FY 14-15 were used:

¢ DBudgeted Expenditures and Transfers Qut for FY 14-15 were
$18,669,357 x 25% = required minimum of $4,667,339

¢ DBased on what we know today, the ending fund baiance of $4,699,357 for FY i4-i5 hasa
surplus reserve of $32,018.

Currently there have been budget amendments of $28,265 which essentially wipes out the
surplus reserve of $32,018. This budget amendment is to take capital projects not yet started and
delay them in an effort to build up the excess reserve in the General Fund fund balance.

Four Fire Department capital projects that have not been expended as of vet include:

Apparatus Intercoms $25,000
Radio/Comm Upgrades $157,920
Fire Station I Improvements $49,000
Computer Aided Dispatch $35,000

Total | 266920

A transfer of $266,920 from the Fund 091 General Fund Capital Projects back to General Fund
Fund Balance will ensure minimum fund balance requirements are met.

This budget amendment, given your approval, would be on the April 13" Commission Meeting
agenda for first reading.



AGENDA ITEM #4



To: City Commission
From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services <j2/
Date; April 24, 2015

Subject: Agenda Memo- Rezoning of property from R2 to RP2

At your last meeting you had the public hearing and the introduction of the ordinance that
pertained to the rezoning of the following property: 1.44 acres, Lots 1-9, Block 1, Eva
Subdivision, known as 1100 East Kenedy and Lots 1-3, Block 2, Clyde Subdivision, known as
1116 East Lott.

As I have stated this project was approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission 5 in
favor none opposed.

This project has the following positives points to it:

A. Uses existing utilities

B. Compatible with the neighborhood

C. Provides housing that is affordable for most residents
D. Adds value to the neighborhood

E

. Could initiate development to the south
There will be no garages with this project. The driveway will be wide enough for two cars.

1 23 S5 FRN Y

If this item is approved all of the administrative planning items will be completed so the
developer can begin on the project.

Staff recommendation is to approve the rezoning.



ORDINANCE #2015-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO 1.44 ACRES LOTS 1-9, BLOCK 1, EVA
SUBDIVISION, KNOWN AS 1100 EAST KENEDY AND LOTS 1-3,
BLOCK 2, CLYDE SUBDIVISION, KNOWN AS 1116 EAST LOTT FROM
R2- TWO FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO RP2- PLANNED TWO
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE
PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Isaac & Norma Torres, for
amendment to the zoning ordinance and zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
April 8, 2015 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, April 13, 2015 during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in the City
of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard;

and :

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning Commission by a 5-0 vote APPROVED the
requested rezone; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best
serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general weifare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of Lots 1-9, Block 1, Eva Subdivision, known as 1100 East Kenedy
and Lots 1-3, Block 2, Clyde Subdivision, known as 11186 East Lott from R2- Two Family
Residential District to RP2- Planned Two Family Residential District, as more
specifically described on the Zone Change Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform fo the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.



SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 13th _ day of April , 2015.

PASSED AND APPROVED onthisthe 27th dayof  April , 2015,

EFFECTIVE DATE:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Aivarez, City Attorney



To: Courtney Alvarez, Interim City Manager
From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services
Date: April 9, 2015

Subject: Planning and Zoning Agenda Items for April 8, 2015

Item #1: Requesting the rezone of 1.44 acres (Torres Estates) from R2 Two Family District to
RP2 Planned Two Family Residential District. This item was recommended for Approval by
a 5 to 0 vote.

Ttem #2: Discussion and Consider Adopting the Conceptual Development Plan for Torres Estates
Development for 1.44 acres. This item was recommended for Approval by a 5 to 0 vote.

Item#3: Discussion and Consider Action pertaining to the submittal of a preliminary subdivision
plat to be known as Lake View Villas. This item was recommended for ApprovalbyaSto 0
vote. .

Item#4: Discussion and Consider Action pertaining to the submittal of the final plat to be known
as Lake View Villas. This item was recommended for Approval by a 5 to 0 vote.



To: City Commission

From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services

Date: April 1, 2015

Subject: Agenda Memo — April 13, 2015

1.

Items for Torres Estate:

The packet of information should explain what has occurred up to this point. While the
process hasn’t been smooth, I believe we have it right this time. As I have mentioned in
previous memos while this project isn’t perfect it is good for the location and for the
community. The Planning and Zoning will be meeting on Wednesday, April 8™ to make a
recommendation on these agenda items. This is a good infill project that is good for the
neighborhood. The Master Plan does recognize the importance of infill projects and that
should be a priority for this community.

As stated in the memo to the Planning and Zoning Commission this project has the
following positives to it:

A. Uses existing utilities

B. Compatible with the neighborhood

C. Provides housing that is affordable for most residents

D. Adds items that will bring value to the development

E. Could initiate development to the south

There will be no garages with this project. The driveway will be wide enough for two cars.

Also on your agenda is the approval of the preliminary and final plat. The Planning and Zoning
Commission recommended approval of both plats at their January meeting. The vote was
unanimous for both items.

Staff recommendation is to approve all the agenda items.



To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members

From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services ™ j?-"’

Date: March 13, 2015

Subject: Rezoning request — Torres Estate

Attached are a number of documents that lay the framework and provide information for this
rezoning request. They are:

a. The rezoning request with notice in the newspaper and 2001t. radius

b. A copy of a memo from me date February 13, 2015 which gives you a status report of
this project

¢. A copy of the planned unit development ordinance which is an integral part to this
request

d. A copy of Section 15-6-4

Currently the property is rezoned R2 because of the lot size. Due to the fact that Mr. Dizdar
wants to develop the property without garages the property needs to be rezoned to RP2. The
attached planned unit development ordinance will allow that property to be developed in that
manner. Another important part of this process is the Conceptual Development Plan. While the
ordinance does state that a city initiated PUD doesn’t need this document I believe that for this
event a Concepiual Development Plan would be helpful. While one is being developed it is not
~ quite ready for approval. By approving the rezoning this will allow us to finish the document
knowing that our work will not be in vain. The ordinance also states that a public hearing has to
be held for a Conceptual Development Plan according to Section 15-6-4 of the code. Included in
the packet is a copy of that section of the code.

Staff Review and Recommendation

In general, Planning and Zoning Commission considers the following factors when making a
recommendation on zoning district changes:

1. Whether the proposal is in conformance with the goals and policies contained in the
elements of the 2008 Master Plan

2. Whether the proposal is in keeping with the purpose of the zoning districts

Whether the proposal is detrimental to existing or potential adjacent land uses

4. Whether the proposal will generate traffic levels inappropriate, hazardous or detrimental
to the existing or potential nearby land uses

(%]

Staff recommends APPROVAI of the request.



Since you already have approved the preliminary and final plats here is the process if your
recommendation is an approval of the rezoning and the City Commission also approves the

rezoning.

1. Consider re zoning request March 18" , if approved
2. Consider the submittal of the Conceptual Development Plan, this meeting may be held

prior to the next meeting of April 15th

Then the Conceptual Development Plan, the preliminary plat and the final plat would then go to
the City Commission for approval.



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

200 E. Kleberg Avenue
Planning & Development Services Dept.
Planning & Zoning Division

Kingsville, Texas 78563
Phone: (361) 5935-8053
Fax: (361} 595-8063

Master Land Use Application

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE) g Lyt 1-3 /
Project Address [ 25 grres €0, BLucK 1,1 0T «QYDE ,BLockzLocated in the City ETJ

Total number of Lots

(Proposed) Subdivision Name

Legal Description:_|. 44 geres Eva, Bioek I LoTi-9 + GLype, pueckz, LoT {-3

. ) .. ' < peret . Ned
Existing Zoning Designation P -Twy Family D'Sh?uture Land Use Designation R P Q- Ej&: ;:Lam;lg
' Resiclential pishicy

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent MarX  Dizdar Phone FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address City State Zip

Property Owner fsaae, v Norma TorreS phone : FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address 1MW EGSE Lod ciy _K; ndsviile State JX_ Zip_ 153>

Select appropriate request(s} for which approval is sought. Attach appropriate checklist(s) with this application.

__ Annexation Request............c..c.oeee.NO Fee __Preliminary Plat..........cccoenvn.......Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA)............. $250.00 _ Final Plat.....ooooiii .....Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request......... $250.00 _ MinorPlat...o $100.00
/Re-zoning Request.......ccooovnuiavian $250.00 __Re-platiiccinnrieeeciiiiiienennn.. $200.00

_ SUP Request/Renewal...................... $250.00 _ Vacating Plat........eiiiiiiins $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA).......... $250.00 __Conceptual Development Plat....... $100.00

_ PUD Request.......oocieiiiiniiineinn $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request...._.... $25.00 ea
Lot Line Adjustment Plat.................. $100.00 __Amending Plat..........ooooooii $£100.00

Please provide a basic description of the propesed project:

[ herehy certify that | am the owner andor duly authorized agent of the ovwner for the purposes of this
application. I further certify thut [ have read and examined this application and know the same to be true
and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or approval
may: be revoked.

Date:

Applicant’s Signature:

Property Owner’s Signature: Date:

A nnblisatinn nnd Foa A reantad hy- n.ﬂj}ﬂ/&-) @W‘

Date: 1) F AU ,?,‘Lf



200 ft Buffer 1116

E. Lott = Jorres
I I I B |

S

\-

- L] M L
N
N s
Ave By
ing Al WSAE
q
22363 3 ?2259
I & N~ = £ ©
= |5 Aallxlzlells
& [ T124878 [ S & o] o2 fle
e
(o]
o B 11037
= b
i
w TR i
n w
N © 3 o o
esd < =) P4 e
o o
AN i - o~ !
N S T
“ E Lott Ave &
) | |
o e M~ (=) =§
= a - - b -— |ha
12267 |¥S) af BLls
o {gﬁ
LH
. ]
Hui A
E Huisache Ave
m k1
{Legend
I J1116E Lott
' 200 Ft. Buffer
Sl e T L e T T i
S/
Cocurment Pat M1Austn SWork Peojectsvi100 £, Xenedy meg
1] E
G By: Engi i DISCLAIME
rawn By Dggg:.ﬁ.ﬁgztg THIS MAP IS FORVISE?ALP?JRPOSES ONLY CITY OF KINGSVILLE
T THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
. CONTAIM INACCURACIES OR ERRORS '
~a Last Update: 3/20/2015 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE I5 NOT 200 E. Kleberg
© RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED

Nate:

HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY DESIGN,

CONSTRUCTION. PLANNING. BUILDING
AR ANV ATEES OLBANSE

Kingsvilie, Texas 78363
Cffice: 361 5565 3005
Fax: 361 5958035




200 ft. Buffer 1100 E. Kleberg - Torres

=

E King Ave

34'355‘, | 1.
= ,
e
L)
ﬁ’
V) -
| l ]' ____
Legend
[ ] 1100 E. Kenedy
] 200t Bufler  |— '
- E Huisache Ave
—— ey v 1 C T 1 [ 1 | >

acement Path: Z\Engineeringidustin JWWork Propelsit 100 £ Kenady md

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Drawn By: Engineering DISCLAMER
Department THIS MAP 13 FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
. THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
] , CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.
~a Last Update: 3/20/2015 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT 200 E. Kleberg
o RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED

Kingsville, Texas 78363

Office: 361 595 8005
Rav- 241 GOS RN2G

Note: HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY DESIGN,

CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,




TORRES ISAAC

ETUX NORMA

1116 E LOTT AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
¥21219

TORRES ISAAC

ETUX NORMA

1116 ELOTT AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#11037

ALDOPE ISMAEL

ETUX MARTA ELENA
1205 £ KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

#10802

PENDLETON HOLDINGS LLC
312 N PASADENA
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1014 £ KENEDY

#22588

AMBRIZ MARGARITA C
AND OCTAVIO C AMBRIZ JR
1247 1/2 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78383
524107

CRUZJOSE L

1247 EKING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1026 E KENEDY
#24876

ORTEGON OLGA

1102 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#20824

SALDANA LARRY
ETUX MARY SALDANA
1245 E NETTIE AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#13139

HERNANDEZ GREGORIA V
FLORINDA HERNANDEZ MARLER
9548 VICTORIA DR

UPPR MARLBORO, MD 20772
1108 E KENEDY

#22363

SAENZ MARGARITA SALINAS
560 N COUNTY ROAD 1050
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

1114 E KENEDY

#25977

JNMENEZ LAURO
MARCELO JIMENEZ IR
899 5 COUNTY ROAD 1120
RIVIERA, TX 78379

1120 E KENEDY

#18414

CANALES MARIA ELENA
1126 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#19173

LEDESMA ADELITA
1128 £ KENEDY
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#12259

DELEON DELFINO G
1132 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#20746



DEHNER WILLIAM
SNAP AUTO PARTS
PO BOX 4006
BEEVILLE, TX 78104
1018 ELOTT
#18458

PEREZ ERNEST

310 E23RD ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1026 ELOTT

(THE PIT STOP)
#26035

FIRST COMMUNITY BANK
5406 EVERHART RD
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78411
1030 ELOTT

#18946

TORRES ISAAC

ETUX NORMA

1116 ELOTT AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1116 ELOTT #2241

s

TORRES ISAAC

PO BOX 1813
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364
1116 ELOTT

#28386

TORRES ISAAC

PO BOX 1813
KINGSVILLE, TX 73364
Location ELOTT
#34355

AMBRIZ FRANCISCO R
ETUX CECILIA G

2501 BOLIVAR

CORPUS CHRIST!, TX 78415
1120 ELOTT AVE

#28385

FERNANDEZ IRENE
ALLEN MARTINEZ
1116 ELOTT
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1126 ELOTT

#41025

GARCIA JOSE

PO BOX 1431

LA JOYA, TX 78560
1204 N 16TH
#4000268

GARCIA 10SE

PO BOX 1431

LA JQYA, TX 78560
1208 ELOTT
#4000271

GARCIA JOSE

PO BOX 1431

LA JOYA, TX 78560
1212 £ LOTT
#4000276

RIQS ESTEVAN

1015 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1015 E KENEDY
#16172

GARZA PEDRO

1029 £ KENEDY
KING3SVILLE, TX 78363
#16932

MARTINEZ GRACE C
1031 £ KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
825267



ALANIS ARGELIC D
523 E ANGLE ROAD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
2165 16TH 5T
#10448

CALZADA JULIAN

2401 GREEN QAK DRIVE
ROOM #207
KINGWOOD, TX 77339
1208 E KENEDY

#19728

GUTIERREZ EMMA
1201 1/2 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#17761



To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members

From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services <ﬁ -

Date: February 13, 2015

Subject: Torres Estates — Status Report

There have been bumps in the process for Mark Dizdar to get the Torres Estates project moving
forward. This memo is meant to give information on that and where it is headed. Prior to the City
Commission meeting on January 26, 2015, language was found in the code that has an impact on
the Torres Estate development. The language is in Section 15-6-107: Special off Street Parking
Regulations. It reads (B) Parking in R1 and R2 Districts shall be provided only in areas properly
located for a future garage. Consequently at the January 26™ commission meeting the City
Commission took no action on the plat items. There was the first reading of the rezoning to R2.
The interpretation of the language to staff means that has to be space for a garage to be built at
some point in the future.

Because of language in the Local Government Code that necessitates action to be taken by the
City Commissiontor it would be approved it was placed on the F ebruary 9% agenda for denial.
The reasoning was that the Commission couldn’t knowingly break the code by approving the plat
agenda items. Prior to the February o meeting Mark Dizdar, Vince Capell and I met and
discussed the situation and possible solutions. One proposal that came up was that the city could
buy two lots, one on either side and make them to on site communal parking areas. This solution
was mentioned at the City Commission meeting but in the end, the Commission approved the
rezoning, but denied the plat agenda items. Ve

That leaves Mark Dizdar with 3 options:

1. Change the plat himself to meet the code
2. Explore the solution with the City purchasing the ground for communal parking lots
3. Change the zoning to RP-2 which would make the development negotiable

It seems that Mark Dizdar wants to change the zoning to RP-2 which would allow him to
develop the project as he desires. Because of the previous rezoning work that was done, [ believe
that we could have it ready for your March meeting which will be on the 18"

Included in the packet is a copy of the Planned Unit Development ordinance for your review. [f
you have any questions, please feel free to ask.



PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS (PUD)

FOOTNOTE(S):

—(5) —
Editor's note— Ord. 2014-23, § |, passad April 23, 2014, amended the Planned Unit Developments

{PUD) division in its entirety to read as herein set out. The former Planned Unit Develogment (PUD)
division, §§ 15-6-55--15-6-61, pertained to similar subject matter. See Code Comparative Table for

complete derivation.

Sec.

(A)

15-6-55. - Planned unit development districts.

Statement of infent—Each of the zoning districts set forth and permitted in the Land Use Chart shall
have a separate and distinct counterpart known and herein referred to as a “planned district”. A
"planned district” shall be for the purpose of permitting and regulating the uses permitted in the
"equivalent district” and further provide for and encourage latitude and flexibility in the location of
buildings, structures, roads, drives, variations in yards, open spaces, etc., which are subsequent to
approval by local officials. The resuit is to allow development of tracts of land to their fullest extent
and at the same time observe the general intent and spirit of these regulations. The purpose of this
district is to also provide for and encourage the appropriate grouping of buildings to reduce vehicle
trips, maximize open space, and for the beautification of the district. In general, (1) the height and
bulk of buildings, (2) the amount of open space, (3) the concentration of people and traffic, and (4)
the parking and loading requirements shalt be equal to those in the corresponding district. The uses
permitted shall be the same as in the "equivalent district”.

Variations and departures from normal requirements may, however, be permitted. Each building face
need not face a public street and more than one main building may be located on a iot. Buildings may be
constructed on platted tracts which are smaller than the minimum lot size requirements where other
adjacent permanent open space is provided. Buildings may be grouped in clusters or around courts and
may be served by private drives in lieu of public streets. Buildings may be located closer to lot lines than
otherwise permitted provided such buildings are architecturally suitable for such a relationship to
adjoining buildings or property. The Planned Unit Development Districts shall be as follows:

Planned District Equivalent District
RP-1 R-1
Rp-2 R-2
RP-3 R-3
RP-4 R-4
CP-1 c-1
CcP-2 C-2

Page 1




CP-3 C-3
CP-4 C-4
(P-1 -1
1P-2 -2

Sec.

(A)

{Ord. 2014-23, § I, passed 4-23-2014)

15-6-56. - Procedure for rezoning property to a planned unit development.

A fract of land may be zoned to a Planned Unit Development by the City as provided in Section 15-6-
4, or upon application by the owner or his/her agent with approval of a Conceptual Development
Plan for the tract. A City-initiated Planned Unit Development zone need not be accompanied by a
Conceptual Development Plan. The applicants, other than the City, for a Planned Unit Development
zone change, or a developer intending to build on a fract of land zoned as a Planned Unit
Development shall prepare and submit to the Planning and Zoning Commission a Conceptual
Development Plan containing the following elements:

(1) The boundaries of the fract to be zoned and the area adjacent for a distance of not less than
500 feet.

(2) The existing and proposed tapography. Contours shall not exceed ten foot intervals and shall be
on a plan at a scale of one inch equals 100 feet or larger. The proposed topography shall be
clearly deiineated on the plan.

(3) The proposed location and arrangements of buildings, structures, lots, parking areas, open
space, recreational space, existing and proposed streets, drives and other public ways, public
property, drainage, landscaping and other featuras of the proposed development.

{4) Sufficient approximate dimensions to indicate the relationship between buildings, streets, drives
and property lines. »

(5) A draft of conditions, covenants and restrictions (CC&R's), easements, associations, and
maintenance agreements as well as specifications for ingress/egress to the property and any
other legal requirements which will run with the property.

(6) Preliminary elevation and plan drawings of proposed buildings which sufficiently depict the
architectural theme of the development. .

(7) Preliminary sign program for nonresidential developments identifying common materials, sizes,
heights and locations to be used on signs within the development. The materials used shall be
consistent with the architectural theme of the buildings.

(8) Other design elements and/or development standards consistent with current trends and
regulations as determined by the Director of Planning and Development Services.

{(Ord. 2014-23, § |, passed 4-23-2014)

Sec. 15-6-57. - Site plan approval required prior to permitting.

(A)

No permit shall be issued for construction in a Planned Unit Development area unless there has
been a site plan approved by the City Commission and a subdivision plat therecof recorded in the

Page 2




(B)

Sec.

(A)

{B)

(€

county plat records. Three (3) 24 x 36 and fifteen (15) 11 x 17 prints of the site plan shall be
submitted for review by the Director of Planning and Development Services.

The requirement for a new site plan may be waived when:

(1} The site has been platted for record after receiving the zoning classification which will be utilized
for Planned Unit Development; and

(2) The proposed development is in full compliance with all other Planned Unit Development
requirements.

(Ord. 2014-23, § |, passed 4-23-2014)
15-8-58. - Submission, hearing and approval.

The City Planning and Zoning Commission shall hold a public hearing on the Conceptual
Development Plan and after such public hearing, the Commission shall either approve, approve with
conditions, or disapprove the Conceptual Development Plan. At such time as the Conceptual
Development Plan is approved, approved with conditions or disapproved by the City Planning and
Zoning Commission, the same plan shall be duly endorsed and forwarded to the City Commission for
final action. The procedures for noticing and holding a public hearing for a Conceptual Development
Plan shall be the same as specified in Section 15-6-4 of this code. The Conceptual Development
Plan is in addition to, not in substitution of, the required statutory rezoning process.

In reviewing Conceptual Development Plans for a Planned Unit Development district, the City
Planning and Zoning Commission shall consider the following:

(1) Topography; to ensure the site is suitable for development, and buildings are located and
arranged in appropriate areas.

(2) Parking; to ensure the proposed development contains an adequate amount of parking and is
located in an appropriate area. Generally, the parking should conform to the required number of
parking appropriate to the development type as contained in Section 15-6-106 and 15-6-107.
The City Planning and Zoning Commission may allow a deviation from these parking
requirements should the applicant show an adequate amount of parking exists.

(3} Setbacks; to ensure buildings provide for adequate light, air, and privacy protection by providing
appropriate proportion between buildings, and adequate separation between buildings and
adjoining properties.

{4) Architecture; to ensure the architectural theme is compatible and consistent throughout the
project and is reasonably compatible with surrounding developments.

{5) Landscaping; to ensure the development provides adequate landscaping to provide a pleasant
environment, to enhance the building's appearance and to ensure existing significant trees are
adequately protected.

(6) Site plan; to ensure the location and arrangement of buildings, signs and other structures are
appropriate for the site, existing and proposed strests, drives and public ways are arranged
appropriately and to ensure site drainage has been adequately addressed.

(7) Any other feature or issue associated with the state zoning and planning enabling legisiation or
the comprehensive/master plan for the City of Kingsville for which the City Planning and Zoning
Commission feels is appropriate and relevant to the development of the site to ensure
appropriate and attractive development of the proposed site.

Prior to approving a Concepiual Development Plan for the purposes of this section, the City
Commission shall make the following findings:

(1) that the Planning and Zoning Commission and the City Commission have reviewed the
Conceptual Development Plan with consideration of the issues contained in Subsection (B) of
this section; and

Page 3



(D)

(2) that the Conceptual Development Plan is in conformance with the Master Plan and other plans
adopted by the city and/or appropriate sections of the Code of Ordinances; and

(3) that the Conceptual Development Plan provides for an organized and unified system of land use
intensities which are compatible with the surrounding areas; and

(4) that the proposed development adequately protects the health, safety and general welfare of
future and existing residents and property awners in and around the development.

Upon final approval of the Conceptual Development Plan and the zoning (or rezoning) of the tract by
the City Commission, as required by law, building permits may be issued. Conformance with the
approved Conceptual Development Plan and all supporting documentation is mandatory. Substantial
deviation from the Plan shall require resubmittal to the City Planning and Zoning Commission and
City Commission in the same manner as the original zoning procedure.

(Ord. 2014-23, § |, passed 4-23-2014)

Cross reference— Penalty, see § 15-6-999,

Sec. 15-6-39. - Coordination of planned unit development application with subdivision approval.

(A)

(8)

In order to fully implement flexitle zoning techniques such as Planned Unit Development and cluster
zoning, applicants shall be required to submit applications for subdivision review simultaneously with
applications for zoning approval. Depending upon the size and location of the proposed
development, such appiications shall conform to either the administrative or major subdivision
application requirements of the subdivision regulations (Section 15-3-1 through 15-3-1 09).

Where the zoning ordinance authorizes Planned Unit Developments, which:
(1) permits the use of land and density of structures to differ from that allowed as of right, and:

(2) involves the subdivision of land, whether residential or non-residential;

such development shall obtain subdivision approval by the City Planning and Zoning Commission and
City Commission in addition to all other procedures and approvals reguired by the zening ordinance.
Regardless of whether applicable zoning procedures also require City Planning and Zoning Commission
and City Commission approval, review or recommendation.

©)

Procedurs.

(1) When a Planned Unit Development application is submitted that also invoives the subdivision of
land, the application shall first be submitted to the Director of Planning and Development
Services or his/her designee.

(2) The application for subdivision approval shall be made in the form of a sketch plat, containing,
in addition to all of the requirements of the zoning ardinance, the following information:

a. Legal description of the property proposed to be subdivided:

b. Name of the proposed subdivision and shall be clearly labeled "Planned Unit Development
Site Plan.™;

Date, scale, North arrow:
Property owner's name and address;

Description of all existing covenants, liens and encumbrances;

~ 2 o0

Name, address and seal or regisiration number of licensed engineer, architect or surveyor
who has prepared the sketch plat;

g. Location of property lines;

h. Existing or platted easements, rights-of-way, streets or other public ways;

Pace 4



I.  Masses of trees or individual trees of eight inches or more in diameter, measured four feet
above ground level;

j-  Names of adjoining landowners within 200 feet of any perimeter boundary of the proposed
subdivision;

k. Location, sizes, elevations and slopes of existing sewers, water mains, culverts and other
underground structures within the boundaries of the proposed subdivision and immediately
adjacent thereto;

. Existing permanent buildings;

m. Utility pales and utility rights-of-way on or immediately adjacent to the property proposed to
be subdivided;

n. Approximate topography, at the same scale as required for a preliminary plat;
0. Approximate location and width of all proposed streets within and abutting the proposed
subdivision;

p. Preliminary proposals for connections with existing water supply and sanitary sewerage
systems and preliminary proposals for collecting and discharging surface water drainage;

q. Approximate location, dimensions and area of all proposed or existing lots:

r.  Approximate location, dimensions and area of all parcels of land proposed to be set aside
for park or playground use or other public use;

s. Vicinity map showing all streets and the general development pattern and land uses of the
surrounding area at a scale of 1" = 100°,

t.  Zoning district boundaries of all property 200 feet of the proposad subdivision;

u. If the sketch plat covers only a part of the applicant's contiguous holdings, the applicant
shall submit, at a scale of no more than 1" = 200", a sketch in pen or pencil of the proposed
subdivision area, fogether with s proposed street systems and an indication of the
probable future street, drainage and utility system for the remaining portion of the tract.

(3) The Planning and Development Services Director shall refer the application and sketch plat to
the City Planning and Zoning Commission for preliminary review and approval. The City
Planning and Zoning Commission shall review all aspects of the application as are required by
these regulations and the zoning ardinance.

{4) The City Planning and Zoning Commission shall forward its recommendation on the application
to the City Commission. Action shall first be taken on the zoning application. If the zoning
request is granted, the applicant shall prepare a preliminary plat as described in Section 15-3-
16 of the subdivision regulaticns and shall then follow the remaining subdivision procedures
described therein, including review by the City Planning and Zoning Commission and the City

Commission.
{Ord. 2014-23, § 1, passad 4-23-2014)

Cross reference— Penalty, see § 15-6-999.

Sec. 15-6-60. - Emergency provisions within planned unit development districts.

(A) Emergency provisions and access shall be provided to each principal building by:

{1) A street or public alley; or

(2} A private way, alley or paved place, delineated on an approved subdivision plat conforming to
the requirements of Tex. Loc. Gov't Code, §§ 212.001 et seq. Access may also be provided by
an emergency access easement approved by the City Planning and Zaning Commission and

Page 5



recorded in the Kleberg County Deed Records, provided that where access is not available by a
street, alley, place or recorded easement; and recorded easement access is planned,
construction permits may be issued and construction may proceed but certificate of accupancy
shall not be issued until the required emergency access easements are approved by the City
Planning and Zoning Commission and filed for record in the Kieberg County Deed Records.
Emergency access easements shall be not less than 50 feet in width, the boundaries shall be
distinctly and permanently marked on the ground and the entrances shall be permanently
marked by signs not less than two square feet nor more than four square feet in face area.

(B) The paved width of any emergency access easement may be reduced to, but not below, 30 feet
provided that curbs shall not exceed five inches in height and further provided that there shall be no
obstructions which wili interfere with the use of the full 50 foot width of the easement by emergency
vehicles and their appurtenances. Turnarounds with a radius of 50 feet and paved diameter of at
least 60 feet shall be provided on all dead-ends.

(C) Fire hydrants shail be provided and placed to city specifications.
{(Ord. 2014-23, § |, passed 4-23-2014)

Cross reference— Penalty, sce § 15-6-999,

Sec. 15-6-61. - Requests not scheduled for hearing.

Requests for Planned Unit Development status that fail to supply the site pian information required (§
15-6-56(A)) shall not be scheduled for a hearing.

(Ord. 2014-23, § |, passed 4-23-2014)
Secs. 15-6-62—15-6-69. - Reserved.

Page 6



Sec. 15-6-4. - Changes and amendments; application fee.

(A} This zoning article, including boundaries of districts and regulations, may be amended,
supplemented or changed by ordinance of the City Commission. The City Commission shall receive
the report of the Planning and Zoning Commission prior to adopting any change or amendment to
the zoning ordinance.,

a. The Planning and Zoning Commission shall conduct a public hearing, announcement of which
shall be published once in a newspaper of local circulation fifteen (15) days prior to such
hearing before acting upon any zoning matter.

i All property owners within 200 feet of the property on which the change is proposed shall
be sent written notice rnot less than ten (10) days before the hearing date. The list of
property owners shall be prepared from the last city tax roll listing all property owners who
have rendered their property for city taxes. Notice is adequately served by depositing
properly addressed and postage paid notice with the city post office. Property owners
whose names do not appear on the city tax roll are adequately notified by the publication in
a newspaper of local circulation.

b. Following the Planning and Zoning Commission public hearing and report, the City Commission
shail conduct a public hearing, announcement of which shall be published once in a newspaper
of local circulation fifteen (15) days pricr to such hearing before acting upon any zoning matter.

i.  Three-fourths (%) vote of the members of the City Commission shall be necessary to make
any change should a petition opposed to such change be presented by the owners of 20%
of either the area of the lots or land Included in such proposed change, or of the lots or
land immediately adjoining the same and extending 200 feet therefrom.

it. Three-fourths (%) vote of the members of the City Commission shall be necessary to
overrule a recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission that a proposed
amendment, supplement, or change be denied.

c. Applications for Special Use permits, changes of districts (rezones), or other applications which
require notification or publication shall be accompanied by a fee of $250.00.

{B) The fee for processing appeals to the Board of Adjustment shall be based on the actual costs of
materials used, mailing, and publication costs as determined by the Planning Division of the
Management Services Department, the fee to be payable prior to the scheduling of any hearing or
appeal.

(1962 Code, § 11-1-4; Ord. 84009, passed 6-18-84; Ord. 80027, passed 6-25-00; Ord. 2014-44,
passed §-11-2014)

Page 1



]

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISION
MEETING MINUTES
January 14, 2015

Planning and Zoning Members Present
Steve Zamora, Chairman

Albert Garcia

Robert McCreight

Lupe Alvarez

Citizens Present Staff Present

Mark Dizdar Tom Ginter, Director of Planning & Development Services

Adela Barrientes, Administrative Assistant II

Base Representative

The meeting was called to order at 6:04 p.m.

Discuss and take acfion on the meeting minutes of December 10, 2014,
Mr. Lupe Alvarez made a motion to approve the minutes. Mr. Robert McCreight
seconds. All in favor none opposed.

Miscellaneous/Public Comments on or off the agenda.
N/A

0O1d Business/Postponements.
N/A

Discuss and take action on — Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — reguesting the rezone
of 1.44 acres EVA. BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3 rezoned
from (C1) Neishberhood Service District to (R2) Two Family Disfrict 2.

Mr. Dizdar presented the comrmittee with some pictures of present homes that are in the
neighbor where he plans to build. The first picture was of 1014 1/2 Kenedy this home is
the closet in comparison fo what Mr. Dizdar plans to build, the permit for this home was
done on January 9, 2013 it has one and half car parking, no sidewalk, no sprinkle system,
one carport and no fence. A picture of house on 325 East 16™ according to the city there



was no permit on file it has no driveway, no sidewalks, no fence and no sprinkler system.
Picture of home on 1114 Kenedy was shown according to city records thete is no permit
on file, one car driveway, two car parking, no sidewalk, and part of a metal fence.

Picture of home on 1126 Kenedy according to city records there is no permit on file, one
car driveway, two car parking, no sidewalk, no sprinkler system. Mr. Dizdar stated to the
committee that he plans to build frame homes about 1,000 to 1,200 square foot that will
include 18 foot driveway, 6 foot sidewalks, sprinkler systems, two oak trees and a side
wood fence and will be affordable in this area. Mr. Dizdar advised the committee that
history has proven that none of these homes have requested the building of carports
and/or garages. Mr. Dizdar advised the committee that Mr. Torres still owns the cormer
on Lott and 15" where currently about 10 or 11 trailers are housed at, his future plans are
to purchase that property and continue to build.

Mr. Garceia asked if the fence would be built around the property and if not, would the
home owner have the option to include the completion of the fence into their home loans.
Mr. Dizdar advised that he plans to build the fences in back of the homes and the builder
can have that option.

Mr. Ginter made a recommendation to the Planning and Zoning Committee to consider
rezoning to equivalent district from R-2 to RP-2, RP-2 opens possible negotiations for
future possibilities. Mr. Ginter advised that R2 has strict lot guidelines and RP2 is
negotiable and the city can assist with that. The Committee agreed the zoning of RP2 is a
great idea for later projects but with this project currently in process, the Committee
decided to move forward with the request of C1 to R2.

Mr. Alvarez mad a motion to approve the rezoning of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT
1-9 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LLOT -3 from (C1} Neighborhood Service District to (R2)
Two Family District 2. Mr. McCreight second. All approved none opposed.

. Discuss and take acfion on — Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting approval
for the preliminary plat of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 and CLYDE,

BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3.

Mr. Ginfer recommended that the preliminary plat be approved with the understanding
two trees will be planting, a springer system, 18 foot driveway, 6 foot sidewalk and a
fence that would enclose the perimeter be included.

Mr. Garcia made a motion to approve the preliminary plat of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1,
LOT 1-9 and CLYDE BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3 with the amendment of the two trees,
springler system, 6 foot sidewalks, 18 foot drive wood a front winged fence per lot. Mr.
McCreight seconded. All in favor none opposed.

. Discuss and take action on — Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting approval
for the final plat of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 and CLYDE, BL.OCK 2.

LOT 1-3.

This item on the agenda is the same as item number six.
Mr. McCreight made a motion to approve the final plat of 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1,
LOT 1-9 and CLYDE BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3 with the amendment of the two trees,



sprinkler system, 6 foot sidewalks, 18 foot drive wood a front winged fence per lot Mr.
Alvarez seconded. All in favor none opposed.

. Report From Director of Planning and Development Services

There is no report presented from Mr. Ginter at this time.

. Adjourn
Meeting adjourned at 6:50 p.m.



The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will
hold a Special Public Hearing Wednesday, April 8, 2015 at 6:00
p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or take action on
the following items and at which time all interested persons wiil
| be heard:
Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — On the adoption of a
Couceptional Development Plan for the Torres Estate
Development located at 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9
t also known as 1100 East Kenedy and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT
| 1-3 also known as 1116 East Lott.

Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting the rezone of
§ 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 also known as 1100 East §
Kenedy and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3 also known as 1116
East Lott rezoned from (R2) Two Family District 2 to (RP2)
Planned Two Family Residential District.
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, in the
City Commission Chambers. If you have any questions about the
item on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at
(361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

§ The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public §
Hearing Monday, April 13, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the City
Commission will discuss the following item and at which time all
interested persons will be heard:

Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — On the adopticn of a
Cenceptional Development Plan for the Torres Fstate §
Development located at 1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9
also known as 1100 East Kenedy and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT
1-3 also known as 1116 Fast Lott.

Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting the rezone of
1.44 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 alsc known as 1100 East §
| Kenedy and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3 also known as 1116 |
East Lott rezoned from (R2) Two Family District 2 to (RP2)
Planned Two Family Residential District.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, in the

§ City Commission Chambers. If you have any questions about the [
items on the agenda, please contact the City Secrefary at (361)
595-8003.



REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #5



Planning & Development Services Department

TO: Mayor & City Commission

THROUGH: Courtney Alvarez, Interim City Manager

FROM: Tom Gintér, Planning & Development Services Director T)ﬂ_
SUBJECT: Request for Alcohol Variance at 2502 E. Kenedy Ave.

DATE: April 15, 2015

Mr. Ernest L. Anderson, operator of The American Legion Post 99, is requesting an alcohol
variance for a Private Club Exemption Certificate Permit. This address is located at 2502 E.
Kenedy Ave. and is within 1,000 ft. boundary of 1 daycare. The property in question therefore
requires a variance according to City ordinance ORD-2004-20.

Also, all required notices have been sent to the property owners within 300ft. Additionally, a
public hearing notice was placed in the newspaper on April 5, 2015. As of this point, we have
not received any negative feedback from the property owners or citizens that have been
noticed.



€808

~66S (19€) 12 Jusunedaq Suruue]d 21} 10BjU00 aseald ‘epusle ot uo swolr

2y} noqe suoysanb Aue oAy nok J] “SIDQUUBY.) TOISSTUINIO)) A110) 9T} UL SEX3 ],

‘SI[IASSUTY “0AY 310Ga] 1Sed 00T “[[BH A1 18 P[oY 99 [[Ix Suneaw oy,

"9AY Apaud)| “q TOST 1€ PIeIo]

66 150 UOISD'] UBILIFUNY IV ], S8 UAMOUY JUIWYSI[q RIS 9Y) J0J JIULId ]

938y uondwdxy qni) BALLJ ¥ J0] JUELIBA [OY[0[E Uk J0J }sanbayy

:ST)T SUIMO[[0])

o1} U0 UOTOR a3e) J0/PUR SSNOSIP 0} A" J 00:9 18 ‘6107 ‘LT [Hdy ‘Kepuoy

uo Funeay orqnd ® pIoy [[1M [[1ASTULY J0 A1) 1) JO UOISSTIIO)) A1) 91T,
HJILLON DITd0d




7%.

el

ForRML-N
(12/2014)

1. Type of Private Club Permit
[1 N Private Club Registration Permit
[:I NB Private Club Beer and Wine Permit

. NE Private Club Exemption Certificate Permit

] NL Private Club Late Hours Permit
] PE Beverage Cartage Permit
(1 FB Food and Beverage Cemftcate

[} Restaurant
bd] Bar
] Sexually Oriented

2. Indicate Primary Business at this Location

[l Sporting Arena, Civic Center, Hotel
[ Miscelianeous

WHNER

3. Trade Name of Location
% 74%//!’ 1¢ A Léqzm ﬁ)z/ 77
4. Location Address
ng)c?' £ k@/f/e_g‘/f{ /QV{’,.
City - County State | Zip Code
Kowvesulle ke (70/”9 (X | 75363
‘B, Mailing Address City ; State | Zip Code
J 502 £ Fepedy Ade Kty ;w//é TX| %3653
6. Business Phone No. Alternate Phone No. ‘T E-mail Address -
| THe ﬁmgr‘mﬁfv'/%fm I£2% 77
G115 1104 | C /mm Com =~ g

g usl ; E@RMA’*

7 Ty of Owner
|§!7Incorporated Assomatron of Persons

8. Appllcant o o
ZryesT L. Anderson

i:] Unmcorporated Assocuatlon of Persons

fos57 G 7 The ﬁq/ﬂér s

Z?/ d)’g,

9. Al E)ff' cers’'Must Be Listed Below (attach L-OIC if additional space is heeded).: .
Last Name First Name 5 Mi Tltle
R(,[ { T~ C7 o 22l o ﬂ Coﬂmmylezf

Last Name First Name ' Mi T|tle

‘/0@. Cos ~ ,2 wu/‘e /‘?/5‘/-4’?/1/ ]
Last Name ! Flrst Name Mi Tltle

Solin U Frdesto <>z Fiwance 0¥y

Page 1 of 4 Form L-N



Change of Location/Reinstatement, Add Late Hours or
Brewpub On-Premise Prequallflcatlon Packet L-CON (6/2012)

this Change of Lecation/Relnst nt, Add Late Hours or Brewpub On-Premise |
with information concerning your-p posed busmess loc 'Qn for whlch you are applymg

ges Thls mformatlon w:ll be uge

*Please lmmedlately contact your Iocat TABC offi 1-9 fo 'determme if yod must post a 60 Day S[gn at your
proposed location, and for more information. -

L'i. Cuttent Llce;;elPerthlt No.

2. Indigate All that Apply
& en

_ hange of Location
] Reinstatement
[ Add Late Hours LicensefPermit (indicate below)
[] Beer Late Hours License
[] Mixed Beverage Late Hours Permit
D Add Brewpub Llcense

a

3. Indicate Primary Business
i_] Reéstaurant [1 Sporting Arena, Civic Center, Hotel

Bar 1 Miscellanecus
(1 Sexually Oriented

4. Trade Name of Location ) s
‘Thﬁﬂ' AANERL) A Z_,Q? zy ﬂg s/ 7/
. Location Addrass

25D = k&%fc{féf o

City County State | Zip Code
:ngs(/f//e/ éc?/‘7 (X753 3
{ 6. Mailing Address __- _ City State | Zip Code
2507 £ Keweds Ao 2 wicolle |58 | 550
7. Business Phone No. Alternate Phone No. E-mail Address
( ) - ( ) - ﬂéﬂ/’lé/‘/myﬁﬂaﬂ 237 ‘i‘i’ ﬂ %qu dorn

8 Owner of Busmess

Ervéfs:'.?’ Z. A’/bé[c?ffﬂ;\/laﬂ’g_/% %ﬁwtdu{«%/m

Indlwdualltndiwdual Owner L
- Parthership/All Parners _ﬁ T T
Limited Partnership/All General Partners :Trust/T rustee( S): -
Corporation/All Officers =~ - - L L ~|.City, County,” Umversntleft’ Clal
Lasi Name Flr Name

Ui~ 2ovzal o
Last Nam@ ' F,/ Na__n_'l_e
2005 LTl ¢
Last Name First Name : Ai T:t[e
Soliz_ ERNVESTD g‘? Frapiie Pl

Page 1 of 4 ' Form L-CON



CITY OF

KINGSVILLE

L
? MEMORANDUM J
DATE Monday, March 30, 2015
T0 Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
FF?OM Engineering Department
S¢BJECT Alcohol License for 2502 E. Kenedy

Mrs. Vale:hzuela,

After perfprming the research and physical inspection you requested for the property at 2562 E. Kenedy,
we have copncluded that the property in question does fall within the 1,000 ft boundary of 1 daycare;
therefore, it will require a varjance according to City Ordinance sections 11-3-4&35.

Notices must be sent to the property owners within the 300 foot boundary and a public hearing and
publicatiop in the local newspaper is required.

Thank yoti,
1
Engineeritg Department

]
]
'

Attachment 1 shows the property and the relative location of the (1daycare); suspected to be close to the
property. The daycare at 306 S. 25™ St. is within the 1,000 foot boundary.

Attachmei'nt 2 shows all properties within the 300 foot boundary in correlation with their Short ID
provided by the Kleberg County Appraisal District.



Property ID's in 300 ft buffer for 2502 E. Kenedy

16554

4000366

P | R 18420
e ‘\\

Py I
¢gf 16294 15182 AN

/ \
/ f X —
. % 2
- EKing % =

16782 24625

25374
18584

11334

Y 20432

United States Highway 77

Legend S

[ 1300 ft Buffer

21054

KISD_Schools
Io 55 110 220
T ——— ot

Documend Pathc WSAMYEngineering and Public Works\EngineeningiGiS Techs\MAPS\MAPﬁDOCUM ENTS\AIcoth_Pennitmxd

_., scLAER " CITY OF KINGSVILLE '

Drawn By: Engineering Dept. THIS MAP [S FOR VISUAL PURPOSES OHLY. ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

T THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY 200 East Kleberg
. CONTAIN FNACCURACIES OR ERRORS.
= & |Last Update: 3/30/2015 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT Kingsville, Texas 78363
- RESPONS THE INFORMATION CONTAINED \
® |Note: Please see attached I o o Office: 361-595-8005
documents, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING, Fax: 361-595-8035

OR ANY OTHER PLiRPDSE,




- 1000 ft Buffer for 2502 E. Kenedy

\

.-/ g
,—/.’
/
7
j’
i I |
{
El
.! ]
E King

P ——
- —

N
~
>,
)
=
<=
S | J
X ] i,f
3 i /
2 f ;
@ 1 ‘
i /
= yd
3]
S |
H -~
3 o~
e I -
. i "*"*—---u«,.,.....__.ﬁ.ME -------------- -
]
- §
|
(Sgha i
Legend L1 !
-]
American Legion i
Churches
B8] Daycares
11000 ft Buffer
Daycare_& CBC
KISD_Schocls
a 1625 325 650
[ e 3]
@ l
Document Path: WSAM\EnRgineering and Public Works\EngineeringGIS TechsiMAPSWAP_DOCUMENTS\Alcohol_Permit.mxd
CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Drawn By: Engineering Dept.

BISCLAIMER
THI3 MAP |15 FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY

L/l

CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.
THE CiTY OF KINGSVILLE 1S NOT

-
% Last Update: 3/3072015

MNote: Please see attached
documents.

RESPONSIBLE IF THE ANFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY DESIGN,
CONSTRUGTION, FLANNING, BUILDING,

R ANY CTRER FURPOSE.

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
200 East Kleberg
Kingsville, Texas 78353
Difice: 361-595-8005
Fax: 361-595-8035




AGENDA ITEM #6



ORDINANCE #2015-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY GRANTING A SPECIAL USE PERMIT
FOR A DISPLAY AREA FOR RETAIL (SALE AND RENTAL) OF PORTABLE
STORAGE SHEDS, CARPORTS, PARKING OF RENTAL TRAILERS, AND U-
HAUL EQUIPMENT AT 714 E. AILSIE AVE., WHICH 1S SOUTHMORE AC, LOT PT
172, PT 195-193; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR
ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING
FOR PUBLICATION;

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission it's reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Jesse J. Jaime, for amendment to the zoning
map of the City of Kingsville for a special use permit to operate a retail business at this location;

WHEREAS, the City's Land Use Zoning Chart allows for trailer and mobile home sales in a C2
zoned area by Special Use Permit only and the property in question is zoned C2; and

WHEREAS, with proper natice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday, April 15,
2015 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on Monday, April 27, 2015
during @ meeting of the City Commission, in the Alcorn Commission Chambers, at City Hall, in the
City of Kingsville, during which al! interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning and Zoning Commission by an unanimous 4-0 vote
APPROVED the requested special use permit; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best serve public
health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended and a Special
Use Permit is granted for a retail business for the sale and rental of portable storage sheds,
carports, parking of rental trailers, and U-Haul equipment at the premises known as 714 E. Ailsie
{also known as Southmore AC, Lot PT 172, PT 185-193) as more specifically describe on site plan
attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the Special Use Permit granted in Section 1 of this Ordinance is subject the
following conditions:

1. ALLOWED USE: The only use authorized by this Special Use Permit is a permitted retail
business for the sale and rental of portable storage sheds, carports, parking of rental trailers, and U-
Haul equipment at the premises known as 714 E. Ailsie (also known as Southmore AC, Lot PT 172,
PT 185-193).

2. TIME LIMIT: This Special Permitis good for the duration of the business from the date of
the passage of this ordinance unless (a) the property is not being used for the purpose outlined in
Condition 1, or (b) any other conditions have not been complied with, or (c) there is a change in
ownership of the business.

3. SPECIAL CONDITIONS: (3.1) The applicant shall obtain all required licenses for

Special Use- RV Park-Jaime Page 1 04/23/2015



operating the business and permits for building, fire and health thereby meeting all adopted codes to
operate said business, and shall cooperate with all annual fire safety, health, and sanitation
inspections, in order to maintain compliance with state and city regulations for the operation of the
business. (3.2) All activity on site shall be in complete compliance of all City codes, and comply with
all requirements of state statutes. .

SECTION 3. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to reflect the
amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, as
amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any other ordinances adopted
on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. That o the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance represent a
deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is amended to conform to the
Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are hereby
expressly repealed.

SECTION 7. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of Kingsville as
required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the ___27th day of April _, 2015.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 11th  dayof May , 2015.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugaie, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:
Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Special Use- RV Park-jaime Page 2 04/23/2015



To: Mayor and City commission

From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services <ﬂ"

Date: April 16, 2015
Subject: Special Use Request — Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Agenda

The Planning and Zoning met on Wednesday, April 16, 2015 to consider a special use request
application from Jesse J. Jaime for the sale and rental of trailers, portable sheds and other items.
The address of the proposed location for the business is 714 E. Ailsie. Attached is information
pertaining to this request. The City’s recommendation was to deny the request. That was based
on the fact that it is believed that the city should try to maximize its revenue potential from the
property. It was brought up that the property itself has been vacant for years and the Commission
members felt that this application was a positive one for that sight. No doubt that the historical
knowledge should come into play and have a factor in their decision. Mr. Jaime understands that
if he receives approval for this project from the City Commission that his development will be
reviewed by staff before a building permit is approved. Subsequently a motion was made and
the Planning and Zoning Commission approved the special use request 4 in favor none
opposed.



PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION AGENDA
Wednesday, April 15, 2015, 6:00 p.m.
Regular Meeting
Honorabie Robert H. Alcorn Commission Chambers,
1% Floor — City Hall, 200 E. Kleberg Ave., Kingsville, Texas

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION SEATING ARRANGEMENT

COMMISSION MEMBERS  Steve Zamora,Q COMMISSION MEMBERS

Robert McCreigth Chairman Lupe Alvarez \\J'Q
Albert Garcia & Debbie Tiffee ¢
Ramon Perez, Bill Aldrich\\\‘q
(%)
CITY STAFF
Adela Barrientes, Tom Ginter,
Administrative Assistant [ Director of Planning

& Development Services

The following rules of conduct have been adopited by this Commission:

Give your name and complete address.

No one may speak more than twice on the same itein.

No one may speak more than 5 minutes at a time without permission from the Chairman.

No one may speak a second time on a question until every person who wants to speak has done so.

All submissions of evidence, i.e., photos, drawings, will be retained by the Planning & Zoning Commission and
will become a part of the permanent file.

eSS

A COPY OF CHAPTER 15 “LAND USAGE”, FROM THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF
ORDINANCES, IS AVAILABLE.

AGENDA
» CALL TO ORDER

e ROLL CALL cotd
« APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING — April 8, 2015 - ¢{

¢ PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR ALL AGENDA & NON-AGENDA ITEMS
¢ POSTPONEMENTS/ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA

e OLD BUSINESS — None

« NEW BUSINESS

ITEM #1 Jesse J. Jaime, owner — requesting a special use permit for a display area for retail

of portable storage sheds, carport parking of rental trailers, trucks, and U-Haul
equipment located at Southmore AC, Lot PT 172, PT 185-193 also known as 714

E. Ailsie.

MISCELLANEOUS: Any topic may be discussed but no action may be taken at this time;

o ADJOURNMENT



Planning Commission Agenda April 15, 2015

Page 2

Please call the CITY SECRETARY at 595-8003 to obtain definitive and final City Commission
Hearing Date.

[t is the intention of the City of Kingsville to comply in all aspects with the Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA). If you plan on attending a meeting to participate or to observe and
need special assistance beyond what is routinely provided, the city will attempt to
accommodate you in every reasonable manner. Please contact the Planning Secretary, 361-
595-8055, at least two business days prior to the meeting to inform the City of your specific

needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.

[ certify that this agenda was posted at least seventy-two (72) hours before the commencement of the
Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting scheduled for Wednesday, April 15, 2015.

Posted

Tom Ginter
Director of Planning & Development Services




PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISION
MEETING MINUTES
~April 15,2015

Planning and Zoning Members Present
Steve Zamora, Chairman

Robert McCreight

Debbie Tiffee

Albert Garcia

Citizens Present Staff Present
Jesse Jaime Tom Ginter, Director of Planning & Development Services
Adela Barrientes, Administrative Assistant I

Base Representative
Glenn Jones

. The meeting was called to order at 6:15 p.m.

. Discuss and take action on the meeting minutes of February 18, 2015.
Debbie Tiffee made a motion to approve the minutes. Robert McCreight seconds. All in
favor none opposed.

. Miscellaneous/Public Comments on or off the agenda.

Glenn Jones, the Community Planning and Liaison Officer for the Naval Air Station
Kingsville, informed the Commission and the Director of Planning because of all the rain
and standing water, detention ponds are being built to control the flooding, but they can
become a bird attraction. The Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) recommends that
you do not create a bird attraction within five miles of the airport. That does not apply in
all instances because of the proximately of traffic and people these ponds don’t attract
birds however, they would like the opportunity to review the potential ponds. The FAA
recommends that drainage ponds drain completely within 48 hours and should remain
completely dry in between rain events. Mr. Jones will work with the Development
Review Team and the P&7 Committee when new developments come in and detention
ponds are being built to control the flooding.

. Old Business/Postponements.

N/A



5. Discuss and take action on — Jesse J. Jaime, owner — requesting a special use permit
for a display area for retail of portable storage sheds, carport parking of rental’
trailers, trucks, and U-Haul equipment located at Southmore AC, Lot PT 172, PT
185-193 also known as 714 E. Ailsie.

Mr. Ginter showed the Committee a map where Jesse Jaime would like to start his
business at 714 E. Ailsie. Currently Mr. Jaime is selling the portable storage sheds on his
property located at 1818 N. 14™, Mr. Ginter recommended for the Commission not to
approve this because the land could be used and maximized as an additional shopping
area, but also stated that the land is not being utilized and this opportunity may not come
up again.

M. McCreight asked for clarification regarding the carport parking of rental trailers.
Jesse Jaime introduced himself and told the Commission he has been in business for over
35 years. Mr. Jaime stated his current business is getting too congested and wants to
expand his business.

Mrs. Tiffee asked Mr. Jamie if he plans to do something with the grade of the land and
driveways. :

Mr. Jaime explained he currently does not have access to the property. But once his
special use permit is approved he plans to build an entrance.

Mr. McCreight stated that he noticed three things 1)display are for portable buildings,
2)display area for retail trailers and 3)and the use of a portable building for an office. Mr.
McCreight stated he did not find anything in the land use chairt comparable to the sale of
portable buildings or the sale of retail buildings. In doing some research he noticed on
C-4 zoning the sale of retail trailers and on C-2 zoning the sale of portable buildings.

Mr. McCreight further stated he does not have a problem with the sale of rental trailers
and portable buildings. But he does see a problem with the use of a portable building as
an office. Mr. McCreight asked about the landscaping ordinance application. Mr. Ginter
responded the City will have Mr. Jaime follow the landscaping and the fence ordinance.
Mr. Zamora stated to the Commission this is a preliminary step for Mr. Jaime in starting
his business, once plans are turned in and permits are issued the City will make sure Mr.
Jaime follows all City ordinances.

Mrs. Tiffee asked for clarification regarding the land use chart, her thought is that Mr.
Jaime’s special use request fits under transfer storage terminal instead of trailer and
mobile home sales because he is not selling traders. Mrs. Tiffee asked the Committee if
M. Jaime should have requested for rezoning instead of a special use permit.

The Committee decided the best remedy would be for Mr. Jaime to stay with the special
use permit instead of rezoning. This special use permit will apply to Mr. Jaime only and
in the future if other businesses want to start in this area, they will have to apply for a
special use permit depending on the type of business. If the area was rezoned from C-2
to C-3 or C-4 this will open the door for any type of business to be able to open in this
area.

Albert Garcia made a motion to approve the special use permit for a display area for retail
of portable storage sheds, carport parking of rental trailers, trucks, and U-Haul equipment
focated at Southmore AC, Lot PT 172, PT 185-193 also known as 714 E. Ailsie. Robert
McMcreight seconds. All in favor none opposed.

Mr. Zamora stated the City should make sure all ordinances are followed once Mr. Jaime
starts lis business.




6. Miscellaneous
Mr. Garcia asked if the portable movable storage bails bond building located across the
street from the sheriff department if that was brought before the City and if the City
approved it, because, it’s an eye soar. Mr. Garcia further asked if the building has
plumbing and is wired correctly. Mr. Ginter stated he will follow-up.

7. Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 6:49 p.m.



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

200 E. Kleberg Avenue Kingsville, Texas 78363
Planning & Development Services Dept. Phone: (361) 595-8053
Planning & Zoning Division Fax: (361) 595-8063

Master Land Use Application

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address 77 4 . Nllsie A‘U & Located in the City 145 ETJ
(Proposed) Subdivision Name Total number of Lots

Legal Deseription: Dtubhmore fe ~ Lot P+ (74 O+ [$5- /93
Existing Zoning Designation 0 “'4_ Future Land Use Designation C' (::l
OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE) ( =6 ')

ApplicantAuthorized Agent \J€58e T.  "ME  Phone T95-479Y Fax (Sﬁ'fh(,\
Email Address (for project correspondence only): éfm ers Q)Q*hr.’fzm € Il f)q !470«(/
Mailing Address £.0. PDOX '7(06 City_[ 105U [i(e State ] X Zip 78302
Property Owner_J@55€ J . _YA(ME Phone 555~ G744  FAX (Spme)

Email Address (for project correspondence only): —&\ %M&Vjéy’c‘hﬂn?é’ 57 @ d me
Mailing AddressE: 0. POX 27 ciy PINGSuifle  sae TX  zip 78343

Select appropriate request(s) for which approval is sought. Attach appropriate checklist(s) with this application.

_ Annexation Request.......................No Fee _ Preliminary Plat.........................Fee Varies

__Administraiive Appeal (ZBA) ............. £250.00 _ FimalPlat....ooo .....Fee Varies
_Comp Plan Amendment Request......... $250.00 _ MinorPlat.............. $100.00
__Re-zoning Request........................... $250.00 __Re-plat... e, 5200.00
jggﬁp Request/Renewal.................. ... $250.00 Vacatmcr Plat e $50.00
_ Zoning Variance Request (ZBA).......... $250.00 Conceptua[ Development P!at ....... $100.00
_PUDRequest........coeeivieeeiiiiin, $250.00 _ Subdivision Variance Request........$25.00 ea
__Lot Line Adjustment Plat.................. $100.00 _Amending Plat......................... $100.00

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project: )
'Das@l{iu e 1‘%‘5\/ resta | oE-povi ble 5#};@: sheds /ﬁf"ﬂw‘ !LQ

4

Oﬂvt‘w o Fenltg {—vﬂ;i{ym TRUCKS LedC Y - hayt eé¢-zn¥—)

_%Qu_k ble  oftfiee Alde & o L2 ce (LS C o procelss
nec-e=saiy +H@N S @-ftcm Vo pudeR. f‘fﬁiL{ _phong .

[ hereby certify that [ am the owner and/or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. [ further certify that I have read and examined this application and know the same 1o be trie
and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or approval

1 may be revoked. /

Applicant's Signature: ///z/ﬂ %ﬁ’iy& Date:é?l'/‘}7 ’/S’-
Property Owner’s Swna/ure/ 7 : 7 ,(}rz.f.{_ ) Dateé'/?'yb
Application and Fee Accepted by: 4 O_Ozd&_ BM/IMM Date: 3-/§- 15




R2 1”3 R4

MH

in gsville, TX Code of Ordinances [codes] - Sec. 1. - Land use chart. | Municode Libra... Page 11 of 14

ey e €3 ¢d Tl T2 Ay

Lithographer or P P [P P P
print shop
Lumber yard 5 P P S p
Dairy or ice cream S P P P
plant
Maintenance or P P P
repair service for |
buildings
Laberatory, scientific S S S p P S
or research i
Paint shop S P P P P
Plumbing shop ) S P P P
Railroad or bus S P p P
passenger
Railroad team P P P P
tracks, freight depot
or docks
Storége‘ warehouse S S S
Trade, vocational or S P P S S
commercial schools
Trailer and mobile S P P p _
home sales ﬁt_ ’
Transfer storage P P P
terminal

- N P “%
Welding or machine p P P
shop
Wholesale office, P P P
storage, sales not
elsewhere listed
Milk depot ) S P P P



PINNER WILLIAM EST
7600 BROADWAY ST
APT B4

SAN ANTONIO, TX 78209
#10153

PREMIER SAND PALM LLC
PO BOX 25

PORTLAND, TX 78374
#11390

MAYORGA TERESA A
ETVIR MACARIO R
729 ELIZABETH AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#17098

COASTAL BARCELONA

PO BCX 6502

SAN ANTONIO, TX 78205
#19608

KINGSVILLE RETAIL GROUP, LP

TODD ROUTH

1601 PALOMINO RIDGE
AUSTIN, TX 78733
#11611

FARIAS MIGUEL A
MARIA G SAENZ

1006 SUSAN ST
HARLINGEN, TX 78550
#31897



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will held a Public Hearing
Wednesday, April 15, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or take
action on the following items and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Jesse J. Jaime, owner — Requesting a special use permit for a display area for retail
of portable storage sheds, carport parking of rental trailers, frucks, and U-Haul
equipment located at Southmore AC, Lot PT 172, PT 185-193 also known as 714 E.
Ailsie.
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, in the City Commission
| Chambers. If you have any questions about the item on the agenda, please contact the
Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday, April
27, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss the following item and at
which time all interested persons will be heard: ’
Jesse J. Jaime, owner — Requesting a special use permit for a display area for retail
of portable storage sheds, carport parking of rental trailers, trucks, and U-Haul
equipment located at Southmore AC, Lot PT 172, PT 185-193 also known as 714 E.
Aiisie.
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, in the City Commission
Chambers. If you have any questions about the items on the agenda, please contact the

City Secretary at (361) 595-8003.




City of Kingsville

|
-
L

S 14th

Legend

714 E Ailsie
Ave.

T ——
o EEE—HEN
-

i 8 City Limits

0 105 210 420
T oot

N J

Docurment Path: NAEngineering\WalS Techs\MAPS\WAP_DOCUMENTSAre_City_Base_Map_8.5x11.mxd

Drawn By: Engineering DISCLAIMER CITY OF KINGSVILLE
1 Department T e T o ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
- CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.
-2 Last Update: 3/26/2015 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT ZPO Ealst Kleberg
-0 |Note: RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED Kingsville, Texas 78363
: HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY DESIGN. i
CONSTRUGTION, PLANNING, BUILDING, Office: 361-595-8005
OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE, Fax: 361-595-8035




AGENDA ITEM #7



RESOLUTION # 2015-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE GREATER KINGSVILLE AREA ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL AND THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE; REPEALING
ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville (“City”) is a Texas home rule municipal
corporation, and the Greater Kingsville Area Economic Development Council
("EDC") is a non-profit corporation within the State of Texas; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to stimulate and encourage business and
commercial activity in the City of Kingsville, Kleberg County, Texas; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to stimulate, encourage and improve business and
commercial activity for the benefit of those who live, work, and visit here; and

WHEREAS, the EDC agrees to assume and perform the duties which would
accomplish the above stated goals and be advantageous to the future growth of
the City; and

WHEREAS, Article V, Section 20, of the Kingsville City Charter provides for a
“Board of City Development” and the EDC’s duties fit the objectives of that
provision; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 380, Texas Local Government
Code, the City and EDC are authorized to enter into such an agreement for such
purpose; and

WHEREAS, the EDC approved the agreement at their board meeting heid on
April 15, 2015; and

WHEREAS, it is mutually deemed sound, desirable, practicable, and beneficial
for the parties to this agreement to render assistance to one another whenever
practical in accordance with these terms.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:
l.

THAT the Mayor is authorized and directed as an act of the City of Kingsville,
Texas to enter into an Agreement Between the Greater Kingsville Area Economic



Development Council and the City of Kingsville in accordance with Exhibit A
hereto attached and made a part hereof.
Il.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

1.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
27th day of _April , 2015.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AN AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE
AND THE GREATER KINGSVILLE AREA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville (“City”) is a Texas home rule municipal corporation,
and the Greater Kingsville Area Economic Development Council ("EDC”) is a non-profit
corporation within the State of Texas; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to stimulate and encourage business and commercial
activity in the City of Kingsville, Kleberg County, Texas; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to stimulate, encourage and improve business and
commercial activity for the benefit of those who live, work, and visit here; and

WHEREAS, the EDC agrees to assume and perform the duties which would accomplish
the above stated goals and be advantageous to the future growth of the City; and

WHEREAS, Article V, Section 20, of the Kingsville City Charter provides for a “Board of
City Development” and the EDC’s duties fit the objectives of that provision; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 380, Texas Local Government Code,
the City and EDC are authorized to enter in to such an agreement for such purpose;
and

WHEREAS, it is mutuaily deemed sound, desirable, practicable, and beneficial for the
parties to this agreement to render assistance to one another whenever practical in
accordance with these terms; and

NOW, THEREFORE, the City of Kingsville and the EDC, in consideration of these
mutual covenants and agreements, agree as follows:

1. PARTIES. The parties to this Agreement (“Agreement”) are the City of Kingsville
("City"), a Texas home rule municipality, and the Greater Kingsvilie Area Economic
Development Council (“the EDC”), a non-profit corporation within the State of Texas.

2. PURPOSE.

A. The EDC agrees to assume and perform the duties established by Article V,
Section 20, Kingsville City Charter, including the duty of performing as an
advisory board to the City Commission and to investigate and recommend to the
Commission such projects as in its opinion would be advantageous to the future

EDC Agreement 04/13/15

Page 1 of 7



growth of the City and the County and to assist the City in the establishment and
location of industries.

B. The EDC further agrees to assume the duties and responsibilities of the Board of
City Development by conducting research and development of information
regarding area economics, finance, education and training, housing, planning
and development, and other similar matters of public concern to further the goal
of future growth of the City and Kleberg County and to assist the City in
establishment and location of industries; the dissemination of such information to
the public through various and diverse educational processes such as publication
of the results of such research and development, conducting seminars, forums,
discussion groups, and participating in expositions, trade shows, conventions
and other meetings.

C. In furthering its responsibilities, the EDC may maintain offices throughout Texas,
the United States and other parts of the world for the dissemination of such
information and to assist in the establishment and location of industries and to
promote future growth of the City and County; and any and all other lawful
activities which tend to aid, assist, or otherwise encourage the above aims
including, but not limited to, educational purposes.

3. TERM.

A. This Agreement shall be for an initial term of two (2) years, April 13, 2015 through
April 12, 2017, subject to annual appropriations by the City and EDC.

B. This Agreement will automatically renew for additional one (1) year periods upon
the expiration of the initial and successive terms, unless terminated by either party.

C. This Agreement may be terminated at any time by any party with or without cause
upon ninety (90) days advance written notice.

D. Any notice of termination shall be sent to the other party to this agreement at the
address listed in paragraph 5 of this agreement.

4. PROVISIONS.

A. COMPENSATION: The City agrees to allocate as payment to the EDC the sum
of $65,000 for City of Kingsville Fiscal Year 2014-2015. The City’s funding cycle
runs Ociober 1 through September 30. Subsequent fiscal year allocations are
subject to annual appropriation. This sum shall be retained by the City as
payment to the EDC but allocated towards the personnel expenses for the
Economic Development Director position in the City’s budget. The remaining
funds needed to fully fund this position wilt be paid by the EDC to the City by
October 1% of each year, unless other arrangements are mutually agreed 1o in
writing prior to the due date.

EDC Agreement 04/13/15

Page 2 of 7



B. The City agrees to carry the Economic Development Director position in its
compensation plan, even though the City is not fully funding the position.
Funding for the position is subject to annual appropriation of both the City and
EDC. If either party were toc propose an increase or decrease in funding for the
EDC or for the Economic Development Director position assigned to the EDC,
such change would need to be conveyed in writing to the other party by August
30" of each year. The individual hired by the City, at the recommendation of the
EDC, will be assigned to work on behalf of the Greater Kingsville Area Economic
Development Council (EDC).

C. DIRECTORS: The City appoints three persons (the Kingsville City Manager, the
Kleberg County Judge, and the EDC President) to serve as Directors on the
Board of the EDC for such initial terms as shall be established by drawing lots
among the first class of Directors. In the event of the resignation or removal of
any Director appointed by the City, a successor shall be appointed by the City in
the same manner as provided for the initial appointment of directors. In the event
the City fails to renew this Agreement or make the annual appropriations required
under this agreement with the EDC, the Directors appointed by the City shall
forfeit their remaining term of office. In the event of any partial reduction in
funding by the City or redistribution of funding of such a proportion which would
require reallocation of the Directors appoeinted by the governmental entities by
the City shall be accomplished by eliminating the position or positions of
Director(s) in order beginning with the Director whose term is next scheduled to
expire.

D. RECORDS: The EDC agrees to record revenues, expenditures, and a balance
sheet on a monthly basis, and financial statements shall be prepared annually in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, ali of which
documents and records shall be made available to the City upon request.

E. REPORTS: At least quarterly each year during the term hereof, the EDC will
furnish to the City a performance report of its work under this Agreement which
shall reflect overall activity, meetings, contacts and other activities conducted by
the EDC, such report to include such data as required by the City. Any
communications or contacts which are of a confidential nature will be limited to a
general description only, provided, however, the City Manager of the City of
Kingsville shall have the authority to review all communications and contacts to
determine whether such contacts are confidential.

F. EQUAL OPPORTUNITY: The EDC agrees to abide by the equal opportunity
requirements of the City and shall:
a. Treat all applicants and employees without discrimination as to race, color,

religion, sex, national original and handicap;

EDC Agreement 04/13/15

Page 3 of 7



b. ldentify itself as an “Equal Opportunity Employer” in all help wanted
advertising or requests.

G. NON-DISCRIMINATION: City and EDC agree to comply with all Federal laws
relating to nondiscrimination in connection with any use, operation, program, or
activity on or related to the previously described property, including, but not
limited to:

All requirements imposed by or pursuant to the non-discrimination
regulations of the U.S. Department of the Interior (43 C.F.R. Part 17);

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d-1), which
prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, or national origin;

The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42 U.S.C. § 6101 et
seq.), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of age;

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. §
794), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of handicap;

The Architectural Barriers Act of 1968, as amended (42 U.S.C. 4151),
which requires facilities located on the property to be accessible to the
physically handicapped; and

The Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. 12181), which
requires that no otherwise qualified handicapped individual shall, solely by
reason of his or her handicap, be excluded from the participation in, be
denied benefits of, or be subject to discrimination under any program or
activity receiving Federal financial assistance.

5. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS.

A. Notice. Notice required by this Agreement may be given or served by
depositing the notice in the United States Mail, in certified or registered form,
postage prepaid, addressed to the other party, or by delivering the notice in
person to the other party. Notice deposited in the United States Mail in the
manner prescribed in this subsection is effective upon deposit. The addresses of
the parties are:

EDC Agreement 04/13/15

Page 4 of 7



City of Kingsville, Texas
Attention: City Manager
P.O. Box 1458

Kingsville, Texas 78364
Telephone: (361) 595-8002
Facsimile: (361) 595-8035

Greater Kingsville Area Economic Development Council
Attention: President

635 E. King Ave.

Kingsville, Texas 78363

Telephone: (361) 592-6438

Facsimile: (361) 592-0866

B. Effect of Waivers. No waiver by either party of any default, violation, or
breach of the terms, provisions, and covenants contained in this Agreement
may be deemed or construed to constitute a waiver of any other violation or
breach of any of the terms, provisions, and covenants of this Agreement.
Any and ali rights and remedies which either party may have under this
Agreement, upon any breach, shall be distinct, separate and cumulative and
shall not be deemed inconsistent with each other; and no one of them,
whether exercised by said party or not, shall be deemed to be an exclusion of
any other.

C. Amendment of Agreement. This Agreement may be amended at any time.
Any amendment to this Agreement must be in writing and agreed to by the
governing bodies of the parties. No officer or employee of any of the parties has
authority to waive or otherwise modify the limitations in this Agreement, without
the express action of the governing body of the party.

D. Not For Benefit of Third Parties. This Agreement and all activities under this
Agreement are solely for the benefit of the parties and not the benefit of any
third parties.

E. Exercise of Police Powers. This Agreement and all activities under this
Agreement are undertaken solely as an exercise of the police power of the
parties, exercised for the health, safety, and welfare of the public generally, and
not for the benefit of any particular person or persons. The parties do not have
and may not be deemed to have any duty to any particular person or persons.

F. Immunities Not Waived. Nothing in this Agreement waives any governmental,
official, or other immunity or defense of any of the parties or their officers,
employees, representatives, and agents as a result of the execution of this
Agreement and the performance of the covenants contained in this Agreement.

EDC Agreement 04/13/15

Page 5 of 7



G. Mutual Indemnification: To the extent allowed by the Constitution and Laws
of the State of Texas, the EDC and City agree that each party assumes any and
all risks of liability, loss, damages, claims, or causes of action and related
expenses, including attorney fees, caused or asserted to have been caused
directly or indirectly by or as the result of the negligent acts or omissions of that
party and the officers, employees, and agents thereof.

H. Captions. Captions to provisions of this Agreement are for convenience and
shall not be considered in the interpretation of the provisions.

|. Fiscal Obligations. Each party which performs services or furnishes aid under
this Agreement must do so with funds available from current revenues of the
party, which are subject to annual appropriations.

J. Approval by Governing Bodies. Each party represents that this Agreement
has been duly passed and approved by the governing bedy of the party e or that
proper power and authority has been delegated by the governing body.

K. Entirety of Agreement. No other oral or written commitments of the parties
with respect to the usage of facilities or signage may have any force or effect if
not contained in this Agreement or any amendments thereto.

L. Severability. If any provision contained in this Agreement is held invalid for any
reason, the invalidity does not affect other provisions of the Agreement that can
be given effect without the invalid provision, and to this end the provisions of this
Agreement are severable.

M. Validity and Enforceability. If any current or future legal limitations affect the
validity or enforceability of a provision of this Agreement, then the legal
limitations are made a part of this Agreementi and operate to amend this
Agreement to the minimum extent necessary to bring this Agreement into
conformity with the requirements of the limitations, and so modified, this
Agreement continues in full force and effect.

N. Warranty. The individuals executing this agreement on behalf of each party
represent and warrant that they are each the duly authorized representatives of
such party on whose behalf the individuals are signing, each with full power and
authority to bind said party to each term and condition set forth in this agreement.

O. Governing Laws. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State
of Texas.

P. Venue. Venue for an action arising under this Agreement is in Kleberg
County, Texas.

Q. Effective Date. This Agreement is effective on the date when the last party
executes this agreement.

EDC Agreement 04/13/15

Page 6 of 7



R._Multiple Originals. Two (2) copies of this Agreement are executed; each shall
be deemed an original.

EXECUTED by the Greater Kingsville Area Economic Development Council on the
day of , 2015.

Bob Kinnan
President
Greater Kingsville Area Economic Development Council

ATTEST:

(Name)
(Title)

EXECUTED by the City of Kingsville on the day of , 2015.

Sam R. Fugate
Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela
City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez
City Attorney

EDC Agreement 04/13/15

Page 7 of 7



AGENDA ITEM #8



Date: April 16, 2015

To: City Commission via City Manager

From: Cynthia Martin, Downtown Manager

Re: Request for City Support for 2015 Cinco de Mayo Celebration

The Kleberg Hispanic Chamber has applied for sponsorship of the 2015 Cinco de Mayo
Celebration from the City of Kingsviile in terms of waiver of fees and support costs from
City departments for this event. The event will be held Saturday, May 9th from 10 am —
2 pm in the 200 block of E Richard Avenue. This cultural event will be free and open to
the public. All food, entertainment and children’s crafts will be free. The event will
feature a presentation on the meaning of the holiday. Other sponsors of this event include
the Kingsville Chamber of Commerce, Kleberg County Judge Rudy Madrid, the City
Tourism and Parks Departments and various individuals.

The Committee is requesting City support in the form of barricades, trash and recycling
containers and a waiver of the street closing fee. Estimated cost is $208. We request that
these waivers and services be considered an in-kind sponsorship.



Cost to the City
Cinco de Mayo Cultural Event
May 9, 2015

Public Works
Barricades: Drop off and pick up $10/hr. (2 men/3hrs) = $60
Trash & Recycling: Delivery/Pickup/Dumping $6 (x8) = $48

Other
Street closing permit fee for small events = $100

Total $ 208



turday, May 9, 2015
200 E. Rlchard Ave. “El Centro”
10 am - 2 pm
jg Mariachis, Food, Speakers,
JJ Ballet Folklorico,
Arts & Crafts Vendors

All Food & children’s «::fis will be FREE!

Sponsored by

%Kleberg Hispanic Chamber, Kingsville Chamber of Commerce X
City of Kingsville-Tourism & Parks Depts. & Kleberg County Judge



AGENDA ITEM #9



To: Courtney Alvarez — Interim City Manager
Mary Valenzuela — City Secretary
Kingsville City Commission

From: Susan lvy - Parks Manager
Date: April 19, 2015
Re: Request for Agenda ltem - 2015 Summer Recreation Program

As in every year for about 10 years the Parks Department has partnered with the Kleberg Kenedy County AgriLife
Extension Service, Texas Parks & Wildlife, Brookshire Foundation and several other various organizations to host a
summer recreation program offering opportunities for kids in two different age groups to participate in outdoor
recreational activities in our community and in the surrounding South Texas Area that they might not otherwise be able
to enjoy. Part of the goal of this program is to introduce them to local facilities like L.E. Ramey Golf Course, fishing
Baffin Bay, kayaking at the State Park in Mathis, Texas State Aquarium, Port Aransas Dolphin Watch boat trip, Coastal
Bend Bays & Estuaries natural Area, and many others. Other local activities have included the Recycling Center, Conner
Museum and the skeet range.

We have hired bus service through several different schools and recently began working with the Kleberg County Human
Services Department to provide transportation which is one of our biggest expenses. The kids all meet at the recreation
hall at DKP and begin each day with exercise, healthy eating and snack education and they are off to which ever activity
they are scheduled for that day. The day will include discussion about anti-drug and anti-bullying behavior.

We have received funds and participation from Chapter 59 Sheriffs Dept and District Attorney in the past. | do not know
if that is a possibility with City Law Enforcement or Task Force but | am checking on it.

With a small amount of funds from the Park Budget, funds from the Extension Service, some leftover donation funds
from County Parks, entry fees and an annual donation from the Brookshire Foundation we have prepared a schedule for
our 2015 Summer program. The program is split into two separate age groups each held twice a week. We have
eliminated one day each week this year to reduce costs.

In addition to this program we are hosting our Cinema Summer series which will be movies shown on a big screen
provided by the Kingsville Boxing Club and shown in Dick Kleberg Park and Brookshire Pool. As the movies cost $350.00
per movie to license we will be soliciting sponsors that will be credited on the big screen before the show.

| am attaching the flyers we will be distributing to solicit participation in these events for your consideration. | am also
attaching the information for the Brookshire Pool schedule. All of this information will be printed in a bookiet and
distributed to all the schools in Kleberg County before school isout.

We are also hosting National Kids to Parks Day in DKP on May 16" and will be registering for our events that day and
will invite other organizations to do the same.

While | feel that our programming should be expanded to reach more kids our funding was minimal and we would like to
repeat this program for this year and consider change to our programming through the budget process.
We are not asking for any additional funds for programming.

| am requesting that you approve the programming we are presenting to you for publication and implementation.



B4/17/2015 22:38 3615927741 COUNTY EXTENSION BLT FAGE ©91/@62

TEXAS AGM

GRILIFE
EXTENSION

COUNTY of KLEBERG

Kingsville /Kleberg-Kenedy County

2015 Summer Youth Activities

KIDDIE & COASTAL CAMP
(Ages 6-8)

Dick Kleberg Park Recreation Building

§:00 a.m. to 12 noon

(Times may differ for out of town trips)
Camp Fee: $7.00 per child/day

June 8 Corpus Christi Musaum® July & Coastal Bend Bays & Estuaries®

" § june 10 Recycling July8 Tennis, Golf & Archery
Il June 15 Baffin Bay Days: Kayak & Fishing  July 13 Let’s Invastigate: Spy Day

I June 17 Bowling Alley July 15 Dolphin Watch* i
3 :

‘ June 22 Art in the Park July 20 Funtrackers Center*

) fune 24 Texas State Aguarium®* July 22 End of Summer Camp Party

DRUG FREE EVENT *Out of town trips (NO REFUND POLICY)
Lunch provided for out of town trips and a snack for local activities.
Nutrition & Fitness Activity targeting Obesity & Diabetes will occur twice weekly.

Drug Education & Anti-Bullying will be addressed every other day.

Each camp is limited to 40 Campers. Pre-registration is recommendad for each camp.

Pre-registration and camp payment is made at the Kleberg-Kenedy Extenslon Office located at 729 £, Yoakum Ave.
From 3:30-5:30p.m. daily beginning on May 25, 2015, Registration Packets available: http://kleberg.agrilife.org.

Contact the Extension Office at (361)595-8566 or Kingsville Parks Department (361)5985-8531 for mora information.

Spansered by the Texas ARM Agritife Extension Service Kleberg-Kenedy County, Kingsville/Kleberg Caunty Parks Dept., Brookshire Foundation & Kieberg
County Humen Services. This activily Is funded in part with gquaiified outer continentol shelf olf and gas revenues by the Coastal impact Assistance
Prograrn, U5, Fish & Wildlife, U.S. Deportment of the Interlor & the kieberg-Kenedy County District Attorney, Kleberg County Sherlff's Deportment

Edueationsl programa of the Texas ARM Agril.fe Extanalon Service are open fo all peaple withou! regard fo raca, color, religlon, sex, natlgnat origin, sge, disabilty, genetlc
Informallon or veteran status. The Toxas A&M Unlversity System, U.8. Depsrtment of Agriculture, and the County Commisslonars Courts of Texas Coopsersfing



A4/17/2915 22:28 3615927741 COUNTY EXTENSION BLT PAGE B82/82

TEXAS ASM
AGBJLIEE
EXTENSION

COUNTY ¢ KLEBERG

Kingsville /Kleberg-Kenedy County

2015 Summer Youth Activities

ADVENTURE & COASTAL CAMP
(Ages 9 & UP)

Dick Kleberg Park Recreation Building

8:00 a.m. to 12 noon

(Times may differ for out of town trips)

Camp Fee: $7.00 per child/day

. June 9 Corpus Christi Museum®* July7 Coastal Bend Bays & Estuaries*
) June 11Jr, Pit Masters: BBQ Cook-off JulyS  Tennis, Goif & Archery

lune 16 Baffin Bay Days: Kayak & Fishing  July 14 Dolphin Watch*

June 18 Bowling Alley July 16 Siate Park: Lake Mathis*

June 23 Art in the Park/Recycling July 21 Funtrackers Center®

AR June 25 Texas State Aquarium® July 23 Hurricane Alley Waterpark*
M“‘W ik e e e R e e e e i g
T T ST et m - o o g Ty IR ) " TR ST TR S R TN S w{""ﬁ
DRUG FREE EVENT *Out of town trips (NO REFUND POLICY)

Lunch provided for out of town trips and a suack for local activities,
Nutrition & Fithess Activity targeting Obesity & Diabetes will occur twice weekly.
Drug Education & Anti-Bullying will be addressed every other day.

Each camp is limited to 40 Campers. Pre-registration is recommended for ¢ach camp.

Pre-registration and camp paymernt is made at the Kieberg-Keneady Extension Office located at 729 E. Yoakum Ave.

From 3:30-5:30p.m. daily beginning on May 25, 2015. Registration Packets available: hitp://kleberg.agrilife.org.

Contact the Extension Office: at (361)595-8566 or Kingsville Parks Department {361)595-8681 for more information.

Sponsored by the Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service Kleberg-Kenedy County, Kingsvlila/Kleberg County Porks Dept., Brockshire Foundation & Kleberg
County Hurman Services. This activity is fundedl in part with quolified outer continantol shelf oll ond gas revenues by the Coastal Impoct Assistance
Pragram, {).5. Fish & Wildlifs, 1).5. Departmen:; of the Interlor & the Kleberg-Kenady County District Attorney, Kieberg County Sheriff's Deportment

Educstional programs of the Texas A&M AgriLife Extansion Servige are open fa afl prople withnut reqsrd to race, ¢olor,

teliglon, sex, national oHgin, age, disabillty, genstic
informeiion or vateran stetus. Tha Texas A&M Urlvsrsily Syatern, L1.S. Departmant of Agricultore,

and the Qounty Commissionors Courts of Toxas Cooparaling



2015
Summer Youth
Activities

Brookshire Pool * Swim Lessons * Swim Team
Outdoor Adventure

Cinema Summer * Summer Track

This information is being distributed by the Kingsville/Kleberg County Parks Department &
Texas AgriLife Extension Service Kleberg Kenedy County
For more information on any of these programs visit: or htip/i.kleberg-tx.tamu.edu (forms)

Kingsville Park office — 595-8591 * Texas AgriLife Extension office — 595-8566 * Brookshire Pool - 592-7061



Kingsville Parks Dept. & Kingsville Boxing Club

Present

Cinema Summer

Your favorite movies — outdoors!!!

Want your business featured on our Big Screen. $150.00 Sponsorships Available for all 4 movies.

FREE ADMISSION to All movies

Bring your blanket and/or lawn chairs, refreshments.. We’ll bring the Show!

June 12" — Dive in Movie @ Brookshire Pool — Dolphin Tale 2

June 26™ — Dick Kleberg Park — Big Hero 6 — Super Hero Night

July 10th— Dick Kleberg Park — Guardians of the Galaxy

July 24" _ Dick Kleberg Park — Planes, Fire & Rescue — Possible with City EMS, Fire, Police

Showtimes are dependent on sunset usually around 8:00-8:30pm

Lots of Fun!

FMI: Call Parks Department at (361) 595-8591 or sivy@cityofkingsville.com
FOR MORE SUMMER FUN VISIT www.cityofkingsville.com



i A -
o X = b

Javelina Country Stars AAU Summer Track
Program

in partnership with Kingsville Parks & Recreation

Five week program from May 26 to June 27 at Javelina Stadium

Registration - at the stadium before practices

Practices — Monday-Thursday: May 26-June 6 from 5:15-6:30pm

Starting June 9 - 8:00-9:00 am for kids up to 9 years old
Others- 8:00-9:30 am

Ages 3-17 (3-6 year olds must have somebody stay at practices)

Meets for kids born in 2002 and younger are on Fridays

Meets for kids born in 1996-2001 are on Saturdays.

All meets in Coastai Bend Area.

Cost for the 5 week program is $40.00

{Covers T-shirt and AAU membership)

For more information call Coach Cantu at 522-0282 or e-mail
reilii@hotmail.com




Does your kiddo love to swim?
If so, we want them on the Kingsville Swim Team!

All boys and girls who are at least 4 years old, and can swim one length
of the pool (25 meters) without stopping can join.

We will practice in the mornings this summer through July at the Brookshire
Pool. Swim meets will be on weekends. Team fees are $65.00 for the
summer. Swimmers will receive a team t-shirt and competition swim cap for
that fee.

Any swim suit is fine for practice. There will be the option of buying a team
suit for competition. Goggles are recommended for practice and meets.

We're all about fun!
We swim hard, and we play hard, too!

Register for the team at the City Park office in Dick Kleberg Park, 595-
8591, beginning May 12. Sanctioned by Texas Amateur Athletic
Federation.

Contact head coach Sandra Rideout-Hanzak
at 361-219-1861 for more information.



‘uado 2q |[1m 41 BujuaAz ung
P 40S U0 paAJ2s2ad Lou 51 [ood 2yy 1T s2i4dod
210A1d J0) paAJasaJ 2q ubo |ood MLy

221440 Y4Dd 4D 2Jinbut

IWIMS OL 00'2% st WImMS JybIN .

JIQAO NI F1I4 NO WiOd 35v3T1ay 00°¢$ s wms uado,

QIN9IIS Vv IAVH LSNW INOAYIAI Paso|2 - Abpsanj

s . _ooamo.: uo - _— "SWJ0J 25D2|2d YLIM fno uaAIb pasoo - Appuow
sajepdn duoyd a2 aw S.Eou J1x1u ye dn uIrs 2q || s2|nu [ood 40 4s1| 2)2|dwios v, L ALng 240AIg Wd § - wd g
mumﬁwwcum Mmom:wmmmaﬂ U2JP|IY2 ||ows wimg uado 'wd g - wd 2

AV APOUIY T GIST 10 ALa]os 244 JoJ |ood ay4 40 200|d Ul 240 Aopung
S201A2P UoI4DLO0|} BuipJpbaJ S3|N Lo144S,, xuhbdDd 210ALY Wd 6 - 'wrd g

wms uadp wd g - wid 2

[ood WouJ [DSSIWSIP Ul §|NS2J [|1M Aopuaniog

SDJ2WDI Jo s2uoyd |22 Jo 2sn 24biddoJddouy e wims uadp 'wd g - wdg

“sanoy Aoplud - pam

Jp|nbaJ Bulunp Pamo|{D JOU 24D $214404 (004 e E& L H&Z@—ﬁq - :H.VN >_3—a

"lood Y4 J2juz 0f WJo] 25D3|2J AJUbJIWD MIU

D ubis juaJod b BADY {SPW G J2PUN URUP|LP [y pasoj> - Aopsany

sy paso|> - Appuow

[0 42 4OD2J SWJD UIYLIM J240M DY} Ul H|NPD UD xxAliDd 34DALIG wrd 6 - wrd g

JADY ST JIPUN 19 § URJP|IYD "SDWLL ||D L0 LNpD wimg uado wid g - wd 2

Up Aq pa1undwo2Ip 24 SNW JZPUN R 6 U2up|IYD >u_u:_...m

"J2LDM 344 Ul Udom wxhbdDd 210ALd wd g - 'wd g

EQ@ - EQN 2q 04 pasiiwidad 2D SLAIYG-29] DLYM AUO e unmg uadp ‘wd g - 'wd 2
¢ *Jado) dsip oiysoid p

P10C ‘€ dunp J2 u”n a|qosodsip Ji4spj Aopunjog

£ g d 2ADY JSNW SLUDUL ||y "SHUNLL WIMS PaU|| 2ADY wiMg BN “wrd § - "wid /

e[ oUTUA() 4SNW UBW “LINSWIMS pPaul| D 3ADY {SPU UBWOM wimg uedp wd g - -wd 3

SHNSWIMS JadoJdd 2ADY SN SJWUWIME [ e

AopiJd4-Appsaupa
—oom Nf— — :mx OOLm "Apjdasaoy Jo Buidvams ‘Buiysnd ‘Buiuund o e _wm 4-ADpSaupam
* "SUOLLONULSUI pJonBali| A2qO e ISTE AL — € dunp
"ALNp uo s) pJonbali| b uaym Ajuo WIMS e

sa|ny 1004 SJNOH |00d



16G8-G6G-T9E +D 2211]0 S¥.Dd 34} ||DO
2s5p2|d suoi}sanb Aup 2ADY J0 paisada4ul

24D NOA JT ‘WD2| WIMG J2WWNG

WD2| WIMG

jung 244 u1 uiof puo
|[2Mo] D ‘LINSWIMS JnoA buluag “papiaouad
24D juawidinba Aup pup uoi}onJlsul
"21SNWY "P2PU214D JNOX}JOM YID2
00'2¢$ S! 4502 2| °'SSD|Z 2} JOJ papaau
SUOI|DAJDS2 OU 2D 242y "w'd 0G:9
10 spu2 pub "w'd 00:9 4D S}JIDIS LNOYJoM
3y | '5U0S552| WIMS 3Y4 JOJ 2WDS Y4
2JD S2SSD| 2YJ} JOJ SWDJ DWIY DU
"Appldd ybnouayy Aopsan 24p sassp|o
2yl 'wd 00:9 40 ¢ 2unp uibaq sassp|)

"2WI1J WDS Y4 4D 4NO HJOM

D 426 pup un) 2A0Y o) Abm 40246 D SI L]
"P2sn 1 Apog aYy4 Ul 2|9SNW AU2A2 pup
Apoq 2J1Ju2 2y} JNO SHJOM 4T "J24DM

24} Ul 2U0p S| SIN0XJOM }S2q 2Y4 JO 2UQ

S21GOJY J21D\

221330 Ydvd buaqgapy %21Q 40
wdg-
uoop wouj sAoplu4-Abpsang up
Japdp Aauowy Aq
piod 2q Ajuo Abw s|pjuay AjJog
pup suo0ssa7 Jo} suollpJysibay

abupyo o4 }oafqgns sajnpayss sasso|o,,

‘wd go:L - "wd gi:9
‘wd 00:9 - "wd Gr:g

21 AL - Z AIRp 1224y uoIssag
‘wd 0p:£ - "wd gr:9
"wd 0019 - "wd g1:g

€ ANL - €2 AN :0M] u0jsS3g
‘w-d go:z - "wdgr:9
‘wd 00:9 - "wd grig

61 2UNf - g 2unf :aUQ UCISS2g

"2|qD|10AD
2404 Ajiwnd 'pj1ya uad 00'GH$ S!
150D “ADp Yop2 sa nuiui (Gir) 2A1}-AJol
J0J und {byy sasse|2 jybia Jo proy
D S| SIYj "SY2am om) Jof Aoplad Ybhnody4
ADpPS2n| 24D SUOISS2G 'LoD24 04 P2LIIX3
2uD puD p21L1LI27 SS0J) Pay 24D JIDLS
Y4 JO ||y "J2LDM 2yl JOJ APDIU UDUP|IYD
126 0} Abm }s2Q 244 24D SUOSS2] WIMG

SU0Ss27 burwuwimg

|[2Mm sD s3{ndJ ||p
MO|[04 S22puaLlD Afdbd UnoA oy} 2Jns
20w Jshw noA pup sajnJ [ood papiaoud
2q ||M No4 “punjad tisodap JoJ Ajijonb
0J 23UDAPD Ul S}22M OM}. {SD3| 4D 2PDW
2 LSNW SUoI4D||22uUD3 Jo s26UDYD Auy
"2W14 dn-upa|d SIPN|IUI W} [D4UBJ 2Y |
"221410 SYJDd 2[|1AsBuly 2y4 JD 2pow 2q
04 2D SUOILDAJDSY "Afdbd 244 puaiip
pa24odi211up 240 3|doad Aubwi moy Jo
LUNOIPLY D AQ PRUIWJD42P 20 |[IM SIY |
"2Z1s AlJdpd 2Yy4 Jo papaau spJonb Jo
J2quinu Jad unoy u2d gO'GT$ 4502 Afdod
2y} Jo] spuapnbali| 2yl 1SNd XoW
Jnoy § b Y4m anoy uad 00'GES Yot S4uaud
|[ood Y] "2WI} PUD 24DP JNOA 2AI252d
04 J2PJO U] 931140 YDy 2|jIASBUIY
$21Q 2y4 40 piod 29 fshw 4by4 00064 40
4isodap v s1 242y} |ood Y4 2A4252d O

‘224
||oWs D Ajuo JoJ SuoIspa20 |po2ds 252y
J0J LNO P24UaJ 2q UDD 004 2J1Y4SH00Ug
"UCISD220 AUD 21DUG3|20 PUD unj
2ADY ‘xD|24 04 220|d Jpa4b D si jood 2y

S21}JDd 24DAlUY


















AGENDA ITEM #10



Courtnex Alvarez

From:
Sent;
To:

Susan vy
Wednesday, April 22, 2015 3:48 PM
Courtney Alvarez; Mary Valenzuela

May 16%
Dick Kleberg Park Playground
9am -~ 1pm

Summer Program Registrations

Playground Games
Kingsville Parks will be setting up to take
registrations for Swim Lessons, Summer Rec
Program, Swim Team, Summer Track, etc. We are
iviting any other organizations out to set up
registrations for their programs as well. AND we
are inviting YOU and YOUR FAMILY out to
enjoy some time at the park. Can’t make it to our
event, visit one of our neighborhood parks.
Celebrate National Kids to Parks Day by enjoying
some fun time at any of our Kingsville Parks

Dick Kleberg Park Flato Park Flores Park
Thonpson Park Corral Park Brookshire #2 Park
Brookshire #1 Park Kenedy Park L.E. Ramey Golf Course




National Park Trust
5™ Annual Kids to Parks Day
Program Overview

NPT’s Kids to Parks Day {KTP Day) is an annual, nationwide event created 5 years ago, celebrated the
third Saturday of May. NPT’s goal is to engage hundreds of thousands of youth across the country with
their local parks and public lands -- promoting healthy outdoor recreation and environmental
stewardship. Why? Research shows that outdoor recreation has a positive impact on children’s
performance in school and their overall health. Kids to Parks Day helps our Kids. Research also shows

- that when children have positive connections to nature, they are more likely to grow up to be involved
in conservation efforts. Kids to Parks Day helps preserve our parks for future generations.

But, unfortunately, park attendance is down ~25% nationally since 1987. That’s why NPT created Kids to
Parks Day. We want to turn the tide of park attendance by organizing a national grass roots initiative
that helps families, teachers, and park officials get Kids to Parks for a meaningful park experience.

Here’s how we do it: NPT

o Collaboratively negotiates with parks across the nation to host KTP Day programs.

s Provides a wealth of free resources on kidstoparks.org, including learning modules, helpful tips
for families, and park activity booklets/sheets for kids. This helps ensure that KTP Day creates
meaningful park experiences for thousands of children — on KTP Day and beyond.

* Maintains an interactive map on kidstoparks.org, publicizing the location and KTP Day programs
of participating parks, so teachers and families can easily find an event nearby.

¢ Secures support of local, state and national public officials to increase awareness of KTP Day --
and spotlight the park programs offered all year round to promote health and wellness, outdoor
learning, and park stewardship.

e Sponsors a national school contest to provide critical resources for under-served schools that
want to celebrate KTP Day - including bus transportation, which is the single biggest obstacle to
getting school kids to parks. Students complete a proposal which addresses the three
requirements of their park trip: education, outdoor recreation, and park stewardship.

In just four years, NPT’s KTP Day has grown from 15,000 participants to 450,000 participants in our May
17, 2014 event. We have seen a significant increase in the number of KTP Day park programs, the
engagement of families, and the number of underserved children who participate. (See our 2014 results,
next page.)

Feedback from parents shows that having NPT’s toolkit of activities for their children makes them more
likely to return to the park and its obvious health benefits. Indeed, participating parks show a spike in
attendance the summer after hosting a KTP Day event. KTP Day is not just about one day of outdoor
recreation — it promotes year round use of parks by kids and their families.

KTP Day gives life to NPT mascot, Buddy Bison’s message: “Explore outdoors, the parks are yours!”




2014 Kids to Parks Day, by the numbers:

1,010,000 online hits for "Kids to Parks Day" (141% increase over 2013)

450,000 participants (222% percent increase over 2013)

1,050 registered park events at kidstoparks.org in 47 states & D.C. {185% increase over 2013)
409 mayors signed proclamations from all 50 states and D.C. {34% increase over 2013)

28 governors signed proclamations and letters of support (180% increase over 2013)

1 Senate resolution: co-sponsored by Senator Mark Udall {CC), Senator Mary Landrieu, (LA), Senator Ron
Wyden {OR) and Senator Rob Portman (OH).

43 schools received park scholarships as winners of our Kids to Parks Day National School Contest,
benefiting 3,200 students grades pre-K through 12 in 29 states (91% increase over 2013)

Event Distribution
— State Park Events 594 (56.6%)
— Local Park Events 415 (39.5%)
— National Park Events 41 (3.9%)

Growth goals for the 5th Annual KTP Day on May 16", 2015:

1,500,000 online media hits

500,000 participants

1,500 registered park events in ail 50 states & D.C.

500 signed proclamations, spanning all 50 states & D.C.
50 governor proclamations

51 schools with park scholarships, reaching children in all 50 states & D.C.

Event Partners and Collaborators

National Park Service - National Environmental Education Foundation
Boy Scouts of America - National Recreation and Park Association
National Leagues of Cities - National Wildlife Federation

America’s State Parks - American Academy of Pediatrics

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers - Officially in support of:

National Geographic Kids

Children & Nature Network gﬂ%?f S

Sierra Club

Outdoor Alliance for Kids (OAK)

eVE,
®

Please note: Not only are we good stewards of our parks but also of your resources. In fiscal year 2014, 82.7% of
our resources were used directly for our programs. In addition, we are a top rated by Charity Watch (A-), are g
Gold Level participant with Guide Star, meet all standards of the Better Business Bureau Wise Giving Alliance, and
are included in the Catalogue for Philanthropy.



AGENDA ITEM #11



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

P. O. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

Date: April 17, 2015
To: City Commission via City Manager
From: Leo Alarcon, Director of Tourism Services

Re: Presentation on proposed billboard

The attached are billboard mockups that I have designed for some proposed billboards that I would like to use
for marketing the City of Kingsville and attractions or events. Billboards are one way to market our city and I
feel that incorporating our new logo will attract tourist to our area. I am not sure if the City of Kingsville was

ever marketed in billboards before.

www.cityotkingsville.com









